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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The Group’s results are much improved following the cconomic and socially challenging year of 2020. All
business units have improved performance and those areas of the group which were affected by Covid-19 have
recovered significantly in 2021. The Group's core markets, specifically the global insurance market has continued
to improve despite significant catastrophe losses.

Hampden Capital Plc (HCP)

The HCP group comprises our Lloyd’s Insurance market related entities The 2019 year of account is a
breakeven/small profit vear, with the 2020 year of account expected to be simalar, which means that there will be
a small amount of profit commission generated. The 2021 year of account is expected to be profitable, but will
be impacted by the further development of claims arising from the major events of the year. It is, at thig juncture,
far too early to consider what the impact of the crisis in Ukraine might have on the 2021 year of account. Much
of the business written by Lloyd’s will not be impacted, but there will be uncertainty for those syndicates with
Aviation cxposures. Lloyd’s senior management team advised at the recent announcement of its 2021 results {on
a GAAP basis) that any potential Direct and Indirect claims are expected to fall within manageable tolerances and
would not create any solvency challenges.

Over the last few years we have added to the range of services we offer, which has allowed us to appeal 10 a
broader client base and in particular, to institutional investors who wish to underwrite a diverse mix of insurance
business within the Lloyd’s market. The graph below illustrates the growth in the capital provided by the clients
we represent.
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The increase in capital from £2.5bn in 2019, to over £4.5bn in 2022 and the breadth of the client base should allow
us (and our clients} to benefit from what should be improving market conditions over the coming years.

In addition Verto syndicate 2689 has undergone some significant changes during the year, which we believe will
contribute to significantly improved performance and a long term contribution to the Group’s profitability. This
process has included recruiting a new Active Underwriter and team, effecting an RITC on the 2019 and prior
underwriting ycars, exiting the Property Catastrophe excess of loss underwriting class, the non-rencwal of large
property quota shares and the addition of new classcs of follew underwriting from new quality partners.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT fenntinned)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Hawpden Ple

Hampden has actively participated in the run-off management market of insurance and corperate liabilities both
for third parties and owned businesscs since the 1970s. We agreed to manage a ncw portfolio in 2021 and a further
extension to the management agreement of another portfolio of business. The post-pandemic environment is
presenting a multitude of opportunities for this part of our business.

Professional services

Seymour Tayler, the group’s accountancy practice based in the Thames Valley, has continued to progress well,
with steady growth both in terms of turnover and prefitability. The board and management team continue to
develop the practice in a number of areas to further enhance turnover and service provision. The appointment of
new jeint managing directors Joannce Kingsnorth and Liz Horton in 2021 will provide further catalyst for the
growth of the business in 2022 and beyond,

Hampden Private Office, provides wealth management services to high net worth individuals on a bespoke basis
and offers a further service provision to both existing and new clients of the group.

Hampden FX, set up in 2019, the business provides an efficient and low cost foreign exchange service to benefit
our customers. The rates compared with those provided by the high street banks provide significant savings.

Other subsidiaries

Unitbirwelco, a group of three companies specialising in full service supply {design, manufacture, installation and
maintenance) to the Energy, Chemicals, Petrochemicals, Pharmaceuticals and Encrgy from Waste sectors, and
recently the Hydrogen Encrgy sector. In 2021 Unitbirwelco achieved ‘carban negative status’, which with its
involvement in emerging new encrgy sectors should secure its profitable future.

On both my own and the board’s behalf, I should like to take this opportunity to thank ali staff for their work in
producing the 202 [ results.

TP C Oliver
Chairman, Hampden Holdings Limited

14 July 2022
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The directors present their strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2021,

The purpose of this report is to inform the members of the group and to help them to assess how the directors
have performed in their duties under s172 of the Companies Act 2006, in promoting the success of the group.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The principal activities of the Group are providing insurance services, insurance run-off services and ownership,
Lloyd's members' agency services and audit, accounting and taxation advice. The activity of the main trading
snbsidiaries are sumimarised below.

Our Lloyd’s related trading businesses have each produced profits for this year despite the continuing difficult
environment of the market due to uncertainty relating te COVID-19 and two previous poor Years of Account. Qur
fee related income has continued to increase as the business further develops its client services. This income has
grown further i 2022 with an improving outlook for both our clients and our business.

The Run-off businesses have made substantial contribution to group profits in the current year. It was expected
that there would be further Run-off acquisitions in 2020 and 2021, due to COVID-19 these did not progress. In
2021 we agreed one new and one extension to Run-off management of 3 party liabilities and continue to actively
engage in this competitive sector. We continue to review new run-off business opportunities.

Our professional scrvices businesses have demonstrated their drive and ambition in not only protecting their
turnover as they emerge trom COVID-19 but successfully building additional profitable tumover. In all cases the
dedication and diligence of the management of these businesses has shone through in navigating the many risks
posed to businesses. The support of their staff during these difficulties is both testament to the high quality of
people we employ and those who manage them.

Hampden continues to invest in other projects and companics as part of its business with a view either to add to
the core activitics in the future or hold as investments. 2022 presents a wealth of opportunities for this group in all facets
of its business, some new, some further developments of that which we already do successfully.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The Dircctors consider the following Lo be the key performance indicators of the Group:

2021 2020  Change
Number of Lloyd's Members receiving our services 1,058 1,073 -i.4%
Capacity of those Lloyd's Members (£m) £3,982 £2,990 +33.2%
No. of corporate member clients at year end {Nomina Pl¢) 1,582 1,568 +0.9%
Lloyd's result - closed year 2019:2018 (% of capacity) -3.1% -5.9%
Members underwriting through Hampden corresponding
outpertormance to Lloyd’s result (% of capacity) 3.6% 3.6%

The Lloyd's result reported in 2021 is in respect of the 2019 year of account which closed at 31 December 2021.
The corresponding result reported in 2020 is in respect of the 2018 vear of account which closed at 31 December
2020.

Although run-off business conducted in the UK and The Netherlands is ene of the main activities of the group,
due to the intrinsic difficulty in measuring the performance of the run-off activity in a statistical manner, no KPI's
have been included.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT {continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The principal risks to the company are limited to the value of its investments in its subsidiaries. The principal risks
to its subsidiaries are detailed in those companies own financial statements. A list of subsidiaries can be found at
note 44,

Financial risk management

The group's operations expose it to a number of financial risks that include changes in debt and equity market
prices, credit risks, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The board has reviewed the risks posed to the group from
these sources, however, given the size of the group the Directors have not delegaled the responsibility of
monitoring financial risk management te a sub-committee. Where appropriate, financial risk policies are set by
the beards of the subsidiary companies and implemented by the group's finance department. Tn the opinion of the
board the material financial risks to the company are limited to the recoverability of debtor balances, the payment
of creditor balances and maintenance of cash balances. The Directors have reviewed the recoverability of debtor
arc satisfied that the company minimises any credit or liquidity risks by holding cash balances only with UK
regulated banks.

Environmental Business Risk
The effect of the withdrawal of the United Kingdom from the European Union is not fully known but in the short-
term is not expected 1o have a significant impact on Hampden Holdings Limited.

Signed on behalf of the Directors

(DocuSlgned by
S
T S

B43AFABASEZBA4T .
S ] Harris
Director

Approved by the Directors on 14 Juty 2022
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTORS REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The directors present their report and the consolidated financial statements of the group for the year ended
31 December 2021,

DIRECTORS
The directors who served the company during the year were as follows:

TP C Oliver

C G Camroux-Oliver
} R Camroux-Oliver
S J Harris

G D Turner

DIVIDENDS
The directors have not recommended a dividend.
FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The group and its board of directors always considers the future impact of the decisions it makes on the
performance of the group and its relationships with its stakeholders. In all cases the announcement of the future
developments of the business would impact the outcome of those developments where discussions or negotiations
are ongoing and all such anncuncements are appropriately timed.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Information relating to events since the end of the year is given in the notes to the financial statements.

STAFF AND ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The operations of the group are reliant on key staff. The directors believe that its human resources policies are
appropriate to recruit and retain such staff.

We understand and appreciate the importance and value that our employees bring to the business both today and
in the future. Group-wide we actively encourage cmployee cngagement and involvement through a number of
initiatives. These initiatives include:

¢  Repular team meetings - 'All cmployee' team meetings occur either monthly or quarterly depending on the
group subsidiary. Functional team meetings happen more regularly, These meetings are designed to give
business updates as well as feedback sessions to the CEOQ / MD.

¢+ Where relevant performance related remuncration structures are in place with staff to encourage the
furtherance of the respective business units’ objectives.

e Suggestions Box - A facility whereby employces can submit ideas / suggestions / feedback anonymously,
HINT - The Group-wide intranet system which has regular updates and social activities. Noticchoards -
Similar to HINT, the noticeboards are designed to communicate updates, albeit on a local level,

*  Organisational Structure - Hampden generally promotes a flat organisational structure making an 'Open Door’!
policy to the CEOQ / MD a reality, This local level of communication is encouraged throughout, hence
promoting employce engagement and invelvement.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTORS REPORT (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2621

STAFF AND ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS {continned)

s The CEO holds an all staff meecting four times a year to update employces of activities and position of the
business and twice yearly sends an email update to all staff of the performance and position of the group.

The group 1s committed to promoting equality of opportunity for all staff and job applicants, including those with
disability. The group aims to create a working environment in which all individuals are able to make best use of
their skills, free from diserimination or harassment, and in which all decisions are based on merit,

Included in our Staff Handhnok is our equal Opportunitics policy which is disibuled 1o all new starters as well
as being held and reviewed on HINT.

A subsidiary is part of the Lloyd's Community Programme involving the placing of pre-university students in work
placements for 10 weeks. It is also involved in student mentoring, assisting in inner c¢ity schools and other
community projects. Many members of staff take part in this work.

Another substdiary is actively involved in supporting local schools by providing work experience opportunities.

Greenhouse gas emissions, energy consumplion and energy efficiency disclosure have not been included in this
report as the group has not consumed more than 40MWh of energy in the UK during the period,

SUPPLY CHAIN ENGAGEMENT

The group positively encourages good relationships with its key customers and suppliers through repeat business
and reasonable payment terms. The building of long-term working relationships with customers and suppliers are
key to the mutual benefit of all parties.

It is the group's normal practice to agree terms of transactions, including payment terms, with suppliers and
provided suppliers perform in accordance with the terms, it is the group's policy that payment is made accordingly.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Dretails in relation to the financial risk management objectives and policies are disclosed within the strategic report
on pages 4 to 5 of the financial statements.

DIRECTORS' QUALIFYING THIRD PARTY INDEMNITY PROVISIONS
The Company has purchased insurance to indemnify all of the Company's Directors against liability in respect of
proccedings brought by third parties, against them in their capacity as a Director, subject to the conditions sct out

in the Companies Act 2006. Such qualifying third party indemnity provision remained in force as at the date of
signing the Directors' report.

MARKET VALUE OF THE PROPERTY

The company’s headquarters, Hampden House and adjoining woodland was revalued on the basis of an open
market valuation subject to vacant possession on 28 January 2019 by Savills, Chartered Surveyors, at £14,625,000
and is included within the financial statements at this value.

CLOSE COMPANY

In the opinion of the directors the company is a close company within the meaning of Section 439, Corporation
Tax Act 2010.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
DI REC']ORS REPORT fcanfinued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

DRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic report, Directors report and the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare consolidated financial statements for each financial year. Under
that law the Directors have elected to prepare the consolidated financial statements in accordance with United
Kingdem Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law),
Under company law the Dircetors must not approve the consolidated financial statements unless they are satisfied
that they give a truc and fair view of the state of aftairs of the group and the company and the profit or luss ol the
group for that period.

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Directors are required to:
. select suitable accounting policics and then apply them consistently;
. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

. state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the consolidated financial statements;

. prepare the consolidated financial statements on the going concem basis unless itis inappropriate to presume
that the company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company
and enable them to ensure that the consolidated financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are also responsible for safcguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

PROVISION OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITOR

Each of the persons who is a director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:

. so far as they are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the group and the company's auditor
is unaware; and

. they have taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a director to make themseives aware of any relevant
audit information and to cstablish that the group and the company's auditor is aware of that information.

AUDITOR

CBW Audit Limited are deemed to be re-appointed under section 4835(2) of the Companies Act 2006.

Signed on behalf of the dircctors

”Docu5|gned by:
CE»\,._ N
B43AF4BAIE2BAAS...
SJ

Harris
Director

Approved by the directors on 14 July 2022
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HAMPDEN
HOLDINGS LIMITED

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Hampden Holdings Limited (the ‘parent company’) and its
subsidiaries (the ‘group’) for the ycar ended 31 December 2021, which comprise the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income technical account, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of financial position, the company statement of financial position, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity, the company statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards,
including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic
of Treland (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and the parent company's affairs as at 31 December
2021 and of the group’s loss for the year then ended;
. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice; and
. have been prepared in accordance with United Kingdem Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {UK) (ISAs (UK}) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical
Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the dircctor's use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identificd any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group's or the parent company’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements
are authoriscd for issuc.

QOur responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.

OTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report other than the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the annual
report. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereen. Our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or ctherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements,
we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstaternent in the financial statements
themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HAMPDEN
HOLDINGS LIMITED feontinued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

OPINIONS ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit:

» the information given in the strategic report and the directors' report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

« the strategic report and the directors' report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report and the directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report
to you if, in our opinion:

+ adequatc accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

e certain disclosures of dircctors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

e we have not reccived all the information and cxplanations we require for our audit,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

As explained more fully in the directors' responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for
asscssing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going cencern basis of accounting unless the directors cither intend to liguidate the company
or 10 cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilitics, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularitics, including fraud, is
detailed below.

We ensured that the engagement team collectively had the appropriate competence, capabilities and skills to
identify or recognise non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The laws and regulations applicable
to the group were identified through discussions with directors and other management, and from our commercial
knowledge and experience of the group and parcnt company and the sectors in which they operate, Of these laws
and regulations, we focused on those that we considered may have a direct material effect on the financial
statements or the operations of the group and parent company, including these arising from the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000, the Financial Conduct Authority, De Nederlandsche Bank, Lloyds of London byelaws as
they relate to members agents, Companies Act 2006, taxation legislation, data protection, anti-bribery, anti-money-
laundering, employment, environmental and health and safety legislation.

-10-
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HAMPDEN
HOLD]NGS LIMITED fcontinned)

YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2021

The extent of compliance with these laws and regulations identificd above was assessed through making enquiries
of management and inspecting legal correspondence. The identified laws and regulations were communicated
within the audit team regularly and the team remained alert to instances of non-compliance throughout the audit.

We assessed the susceptibility of the group and parent company’s financial statements to material misstatement,
including obtaining an understanding of how fraud might occur, by:
¢ making enquiries of management as to where they considered there was susceptibility to fraud, their
knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud;
s comsidering the internal controls in place (o mitigate risks of traud and non-compliance with laws and
regulations; and
» understanding the design of the company's remuneration policies.

To address the risk of fraud through management bias and override of conirols, we:
+  performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;
* tested journal entrics to identify unusual transactions;
» assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accounting cstimates sct out in
note 3 were indicative of potential bias; and
+ investigated the rationale behind significant or unusual transactions.

In response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with taws and regulations, we designed procedures
which included, but were not limited to:

« agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation;

¢ reading the minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;

* enquiring of management as to actual and potential litigation and claims; and

* reviewing correspondence with HMRC, relevant regulators and the company’s legal advisors.

There are inherent limitations in our audit procedures described above. The more removed that laws and
regulations are from financial transactions, the less likely it is that we would become aware of non-compliance.
Auditing standards also limit the audit procedures required to tdentify non-compliance with laws and regulations
to enquiry of the directors and other management and the inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if
any. Material misstatements that arise due to fraud can be harder to detect than those that arise from error as they
may involve deliberate concealment or collusion.

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the Financial Reporting Council's website at:
hitps://www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities, This description forms part of our auditor's report.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006, Our audit work has been undcertaken so that we might state 1o the company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose, To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accepl or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
members, as a body, for cur audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

DocuSigned by;

Ptur Nindur

ADBE8SFBEE5243E | i .
Peter Winter BA FCA (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of
CBW AUDIT LIMITED
Statutory Auditor

66 Prescot Street
London
El 8NN

14 July 2022

=11 -
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TECHNICAL ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021

Note £
General Business
Gross premiums written 104,051,894
Outwards reinsurance premilius
(39,745,299)
Net premiums written
Change in the provision for unearned premiums
(ross provision (19,403,307}
Reinsurers share 2,817,022
Net change n the provision for unearned
premiums
Allocated investment retumn transferred from the
non-technical account
Total technical income
Claims paid
- gross amount 42,180,521
- reinsurcrs share (15,380,958)
- net of reimsurance 4
Change in provision for claims
- gross amount 12,334,481
- reinsurers share (19,643,982)
- net of retnsurance
Claims incurred net of reinsurance carried forward

64,306,595

(16,586,285)

214,200

47,934,510

26,799,563

(7,309,501)

19,490,062

2020

56,627254

(16,843,898)

(12,210,602)

2,772,100

22,312,170

(1,428,148)

21,353,900

(31,009,594)

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements,

39,783,356

(9,437.902)

31,135,166

20,884,022

(9,655,694)

11,228,328

-12 -
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
TECHNICAL ACCOUNT (continue)

YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Note £ £

Claims incurred net of reinsurance brought forward 19,490,062 11,228,328
Net operating expenses 23,282,027 14,599,773
Other technical charges 5,266,199 678,236
Other operating income (4,385,073) (551,694)
Changes in other technical provisions, net of

reinsurance - 826
Total charges 43,653,215 25,955,469
Balance on the technical account 4,281,295 5,179,697

All the insurance business is classed as continuing.

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statemeats.

-13-



DocuSign Envelope 1D: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-CFSBEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Note £ £

Commercial activities 42,270,219 32,919,111
Insurance companies’ technical account 4,281,295 5,179,697
CGCROUP TURNOVER 6 46,551,514 38,098,808
Cost of sales (16,481,995) (10,461,879)
GROSS PROFIT 30.069.519 27,636,929
Administrative expenses (30.413,711) (29.661,115})
Other operating income 3,492,861 3,831,618
Revaluation of investment property 424,473 (1.359.957)
OPERATING PROFIT 7 3,573,142 447,475
Income from interests in associates 10 174,760 271,772
Income from other fixed asset investments 11 784,728 [.100.411
Other interest receivable and similar income 12 112,065 203,216
Impairment of geodwill 16,500 434,000
Interest payable and similar charges 13 (1,226,637) {1,797,193)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 3,534,558 749,679
Tax on profit 14 (573,379) 211,016
PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2,961,179 961,295
Foreign currency retranslation (4,061,688) 2,713,721
Tax relating to components of other comprehensive income 409,551 (186.051)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (3,652,137) 2,527,670
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (690,958) 3,488,965
Profit tor the financial year attributable to:
The owners of the parent company 342,555 1,130,219
Non-controlling interests 2,618,624 {1068,924)

2,961,179 961,295
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
The owners of the parent company (2,952,620) 3,470,127
Non-controlling interests 2,261,062 18,838

(690,958) 3,488,965

All the activities of the group are from continuing operations

The company has taken advantage of section 408 of the Companics Act 2006
not to publish its own statement of comprehensive income.

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DecuSign Envelope 1D: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F SBEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Note £ £
FIXED ASSETS
[ntangible assets 16 4,012,000 2,955,730
Tangible assets 17 22,404,290 22,379,066
[Investments 18 56,397,416 59,958,928
82,813,706 85,293,724

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock 19 839,267 336,912
Debtors: due within one ycar 20 127,272,411 111,081,383
Debtors; duc after more than one year 20 2,721,678 2,516,253
Investments 21 7,593,724 13,655,910
Cash at bank and in hand 22 25,676,059 26,268,489

164,103,139 153,858,947
CREDITORS: Amounts falling due
within one year 24 (49,054,099 (52,880,427
NET CURRENT ASSETS 115,049,040 100,978,520
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 197,862,746 186,272,244
CREDITORS: Amounts falling due
after more than one year 25 (12,209,048) {12,249,623)
PROVISIONS
Other provisions 29 (123,219,238) {106,292,997)
NET ASSETS 62,434,460 67,729,624

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financiai statements.
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DocuSign Envelope 10: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (eonsinued)

31 DECEMBER 2021

Note
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Calted up share capital 32
Revaluation reserve 33
Capital redemption reserve 33
Profit and loss account 33
Fair value reserve 33

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE
OWNERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

2021
£

1,602,783
7,529,552
544,723
50,633,343

437,263

60,747,664

1,686,796

62,434,460

2020
£

1,602,783
8,226,230
544,723
53,202,453

416,142

63,992,331

3,737,293

67,729,624

These consolidated financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 14

July 2022, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

F1AFESTA3B464C2..

G D Turner
Director

Company registration number: 03079358

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

D_o&lSugned by:

L
S
E

B43AF4BAGEZEA4T .

o~
v

S I Harris

Director
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DocuSign Envelepe ID: EF3E3C27-45A6-4AD4-2046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 DECEMREER 2021

FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets
Investments

CURRENT ASSETS

Debtors: due within one year
Debtors: due after more than one year
Cash at bank and in hand

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due
within one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due
after one year

PROVISIONS
Other provisions

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital

Capital redemption reserve
Other reserves

Profit and loss account

SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS

Note

17
18

20
20
22

24

25

29

32
33
33
33

6,458,223
2,682,275
1,645,284

10,785,782

(8,531,635)

2021
£

25,151
32,227,502

32,252,653

2,254,147

34,506,800
(8,338,658)

(3,380,029
22,788,113

1,602,783

544,723
(515,878)

21,156,485

22,788,113

2020
£

39,524

47,135,071

47,174,595
1,375,810
2,747,801
3,274,288
10,397,899

(9,955,671)
442,228
47,616,823

(14,995,814)

(3,380,029)
29,240,980

1,602,783

544,723
(430,652)

27,524,126

29,240,980

These consolidated financial statcments were approved by the board of dircetors and authorised for issue 14 July
2022, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

DocuSigned by: i
(< e

F1AFEB7A3IBABAC2
G D Turner
Director

Company registration number: 03079558

(I?ﬂ?ugnad by:
T ™~
B43AF48AQE2B447

S ) Harris
Director

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-2046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Equity
attributable
to the
Capital owners of
Called up Revaluation redemption Profitand  Fair value the parent
share capital reserve reserve  loss account Teserve  company
£ £ £ £ £ £
AT 1 JANTUTARY 2020
Balance brought forward 1,800,893 9,494,984 346,613 50,436,223 391,297 62,470,010
Profit for the year — — - 1,130,219 - 1,130,219

Other comprehensive

income for the vear:

Foreign currency

retranslation - - — 2,554.920 —  2,554920
Tax relating to components

of other comprehensive

income - - - (148,399
Transfer between

reserves ~ (1,268,754 - 1,177,296 24,845 (66,613)

(148,399}

TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME FOR THE
YEAR - (1,268,759) - 4,714,036 24,845 3,470,127

Acquisition of

subsidiary with non-

controlling interest - - - (362,926) - {362,926}
Issue of shares (198,110) - - - {198,110}
Redemption of shares - - 198,110 (1,584,880} — (1,386,770)

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

BY AND

DISTRIBUTIONS TO

OWNERS (198,110) - 198,110 (1,947,806) — (1,947,806)

AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 1,602,783 8,226,230 544,723 53,202,453 416,142 03,992,331

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DocuSign Envelope 10: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-GFSBEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Equity
attributable to
the owners of

the parent Neon-controlling
company interests Total
£ £ £

AT 1 JANUARY 2020
Ralance brought forward 62,470,010 4,873,432 67,343,442
Profit for the year 1,130,219 (168,924} 961,295
Other comprehensive income
for the year:
Foreign currency
retranslation 2,534,920 158,80 2,713,721
Tax relating to compoenents of
other comprehensive income (148,399} (37,652) (186,051)
Transfer between reserves (66,613) 66,613 -
TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE
YEAR 3,470,127 18,838 3,488,965
Dividends paid and
Payable - (1,132,168) (1,132,i68)
Acquisition of subsidiary
with non-controlling interest (362,926) (22,809 (385,735)
Tssue of shares (198,110) - {198,110)
Redemption of shares (1,386,770) - (1,386,770)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS
BY AND
DISTRIBUTIONS TO
OWNERS (1,947,806) (1,154,977) (3,102,783)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 63,992,331 3,737,293 67,729,624

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DocuSign Envelope 10: EF3E3C27-49A6-4A04-9046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ontinued
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Equity
attributable
to the
Capital owners of
Calledup Revaluation redemption Profitand  Fair value the parent
share capital reserve reserve  loss account reserve  company
£ £ £ £ £ £
AT 1L JANUARY 2021
Balance brought forward 1,602,783 8,226,230 544,723 53,202,453 416,142 63,992,331
Profit for the year — - - 342,555 - 342,555
Other comprehensive
income for the year:
Foreign currency
retranslation - - - (3,617,450} — (3,617,450)
Tax relating to components
of other comprehensive
income — - - 322,875 - 322,875
Transfer between
reserves - (696,678) - 675,557 21,121 -
TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE
YEAR - (696,678) - (2,276,463) 21,121 (2,952,020)
Acquisition of
subsidiary with non-
controlling interest - — — (292,647} ~  (292.647)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS
BY AND
DISTRIBUTIONS TO
OWNERS - - - (292,64T) - (292,647)

AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 1,602,783 7,529,552 544,723 50,633,343 437,263 60,747,664

The notes on pages 23 to 67 form part of these consolidated finaucial statements.
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DocuSign Envelope 10: EF3E3C27 49A6-4AD4-9046-0F 5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (consinued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Equity
attributable to
the owners of

the parent
company
£

AT 1 JANUARY 2021
Ralance brought forward 63,992,331
Profit for the year 342,555
Other comprehensive income
for the year:
Foreign currency
retranslation (3,617,450)
Tax relating to components of
other comprehensive income 322.875
Transfer between rescrves -
TOTAL
COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE
YEAR (2,952,020)
Dividends paid and
Payable -
Acquisition of subsidiary
with nan-controlling interest (292,647)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS
BY AND
DISTRIBUTIONS TO
OWNERS {292,647)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 60,747,664

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

Non-controlling
interests
£

3,737,293

2,618,624

(444.238)

86,676

2,261,062

(1,686,024)

(2,625,535)

{4.311,559)

1,686,796

Total
£

67,729,624

2,961,179

(4,061,688)

409,551

690,958)

(1,686,024)

(2,918,182)

(4,604,206)

62,434,460
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DocuSign Envelope ID: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Capital
Caliedup  redemption Other Profit and
share capital reserve reserves  loss account Total
£ £ £ £ £

AT 1 JANUARY 2020 1,804,893 346.613 (142340 27.620,133 29,625,299
Profit for the year - - - 1,488,873 1,488,873
Issue of shares (198,110) - - - (158,110)
Redemption of shares - 168,110 - (1,584,880 (1.386,770
I.oss on discounting of group 1oan - - (288,312} - (288,312)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR (198,110) 198,110 (288,312) (96,007) (384.319)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS BY AND
DISTRIBUTIONS TO OWNERS - - - - -
AT 31 DECEMBER 2020 1,602,783 544,723 (430,652) 27,524,126 29,240,980
Loss for the year - - - (6,367,641) (6,367,641)
Loss on discounting of group loan - - (85,226) - (85,226}
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME FOR THE YEAR - - (85,226) (6,367,641) (6,452,867)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS BY AND
DISTRIBUTIONS TO OWNERS - - - - -
AT 31 DECEMBER 2021 1,602,783 544,723 (515,878) 21,156,485 22,788,113

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DecuSign Envelope ID: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
£ £

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the financial year 2,961,179 961,295
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of tangible assets 476,029 517,371
Amortisation of intangible assets 515,914 552,012
Impairment of investments 542,455 283,375
Impairment of goodwill (16,500) (434,000)
Share of income from nterests in associates {274,760) (271,772)
(Profit)/loss on disposal of subsidiary undertakings (484,005) 8,991
Income from fixed asset investments (784,728) (1,160,411}
Other interest receivable and similar income (112,065) (293,2106)
Interest payable and similar expenses 1,226,637 1,797,195
Loss on disposal of tangible assets 4,514 92,282
Loss on disposal of investments 28 -
Revaluation of tangible fixed assets (423,612) 1,359,957
Revaluation and foreign exchange differences (2,423,166) 1,174,295
Tax on profit 573,379 (211,6106)
Changes in:
Stock (502,355) {221,649)
Trade and other debtors (20,485,887) (54,791,682)
Investments 5,366,573 3,661,086
Trade and other creditors (2,325,048) 23,391,931
Provisions and employee benefits 20,227,409 38,179,128
Cash generated from operations 4,061,991 14,654,572
Share of profit from interests in associates 274,760 271,772
Income from other fixed asset investments 784,728 1,100,411
Interest paid (1,226,637) (1,797,195)
Interest received 112,065 293,216
Tax paid 842,801 (782,499}
Net cash from operating activities 4,849,708 13,740,277

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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DocuSign Envelope |D: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0FSBEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
CONSOL[DATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (eantinued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Note £ £

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of tangible assets (464,572) {253,052)
Proceeds from sale of tangible assets 350 2,003,611
Purchase of intangible assets {1,621,435) (665,110)
Proceeds from sale of intangible assets - 208
Acquisition of non-controlling interests (284,570) (385,735)
Cash disposed of on disposal of subsidiary (95,517) (6,756,005)
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary 1,454,755 5,315,060
Proceeds from sale of investments 19,817,224 5,708,236
Purchases of other investments (22,291,890) (15,803,233)
Net cash used in investing activities (3,485,655 (10,836.020)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds for borrowings 280,000 {272,691)
Redemption of shares - (1,584,880)
Repayments of mortgages/borrowings (550,459) (843,752)
Dividends paid (1.686,024) (1,132,168}
Net cash used in financing activities (1,956,483) (3.833,491)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (592,430) {929,234}
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 26,268,489 27,197,723
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 22 25,676,059 26,268,489

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT
At 1.1.21  Cash flows At 31.12.2]

Cash and cash equivalents £ £ £
Cash at bank and in hand 26,268,617 (592,470y 25,676,147
Overdrafts {128) 40 (88)
26268489 (592,430} 25,676,059
Borrowings
Finance leases (61.267) (153,360} (214,627)
Debt due within one year (536.061) (47,779) (583,840)
Debt due after one year (9,379,682) 310,419 (9.069,263)
(9,977,01%) 109,280 {9,867,730)
Total 16,291,479  (483,150) 15,808,329

The notes on pages 25 to 67 form part of these consolidated financial statements,
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Hampden Holdings Limited is a limited company incorporated in England. The address of its registered
office and principal place of business is disclosed on page 1, the officers and professional advisers page.

The principal activities of the Hampden Heldings group are providing insurance services, insurance run-off
services and ownership, Lloyd's members’ agency services and audit, accounting and taxation advice.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling, which is the functional currency of the company. Menetary
amounts in these financial statements are rounded to the nearest £ unless otherwise stated.

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable United Kingdom accounting
standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 and 103 (in respect of insurance transactions) - "The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ircland' {('FRS 102 and
103", and with the Companies Act 2006.

These consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, under
the historical cost convention. as medified by the recognition of certain financial asscts and liabilities
measured at fair value.

Amounts reported in the general business technical account relate to movements in the peried in respect of
all relevant years of account of the Syndicates on which the Company participates.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain accounting estimates. It also requires
managemenl to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group and Company accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 3,

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption in section 408 of the Companies Act frem disclosing
its individual statement of comprehensive income.

Going concern

The group mainly derives its income from financial services provided to long-standing clients, this provides
a relatively stable income base. The management closely manage the ordinary costs of the business to keep
them within this income base and ensure continuation of the core activities. The directors do not consider
that the group has any issues with regard 1o being able to continue to trade as a going concern and thercfore
continues to prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis.

The directors have assessed the impact of COVID-19 on the group and concluded that the current situation
will nol have a direct negative effect on their current and future projections. The ability on non-essential
staff to be able to work from home also plays a key role in this as the group has significant technology
resources and infrastructure. The directors have considered this matter in coming to their decision of the
business to continue as a going concern.
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DocuSign Envelope iD: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the company and its subsidiary
undertakings as at 31 December. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included from, or up to, the date of acquisition or disposal.

Acquisitions have been included in the group financial statements using the purchase method of accounting.
The purchasc consideratiun lias been allocated to the assets and liabilities on the basis of fair value at the
date of acquisition.

The profits and losses of subsidiary undertakings that are trading are consolidated from the date of
acquisition to the date of disposal. Subsidiarics that have not traded in the period are not consolidated.
Uniform accounting policies arc used for all Group companies. Profits and losses on intra-group transactions
are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately from the
Group’s equity. Non-controlling interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the non-controlling interest’s share of changes in cquity since the date of the
combination.

The proportions of profit or loss and changes in equity allocated to the owners of the parent and to the non-
controlling interests are determined on the basis of existing ownership interests and do not reflect the
possible exercise or conversion of options or convertible instruments.

Revenue recognition

Turnover represents the aggregate amount (excluding Value Added Tax) of brokerage and fees receivable
for financial and management services and rent receivable.

Revenue that has been credited in the books of the subsidiary, but not yet recognised as income in accordance
with the policies described above, is credited to deferred income under creditors in the statement of financial
position.

Turmoever (excluding VAT) represents management fees from Lloyd's Namecos (accounted for on an
accruals basis} together with agency and service fees, profit commission, winding up fees and amounts
chargeable to clients for the provision taxation services which are measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and are accounted for as follows:

Agency and service fees receivable under agency agreements with Members of Lloyd's are recognised when
the contractual right to them is established, but only to the extent that the group's relevant obligations under
those agreements have been performed.

Profit commission arising from agency agreements with Members of Lloyd's is recognised when the
contractual right to it is established, but only to the extent that a reliable estimate can be made. Such
estimates are made with reference to market reports on a prudent basis that reflects the level of uncertainty
involved. Profit commission is included net of any commission sharing arrangements.

Winding-up fees receivable under agency agreements with Members of Lloyd's are recognised when the
contractual right (o themn is established and to the extent that the group's relevant obligations under those
agrecments have been performed.
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DocuSign Envelope 10: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F5BEFB805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2,  ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Amounts chargeable to clients for the provision of taxation services is recognised at the point where the
right to consideration is obtained. The excess of the rights to consideration over invoiced amounts is included
in accrued income.

Revenue that has been credited in the books of a subsidiary, but not yet recognised as income in accordance
with the policies described above, is eredited to deflened income under creditors in the statement of financial
position.

Revenue from the rendering of services is measured by reference to the stage of completion of the service
transaction at the end of the reporting period provided that the outcome can be reliably estimated. When the
oulcome cannot be reliably estimated, revenue is recogniscd only to the extent that expenses recognised are
recoverable.

Tumover represents amounts chargeable (excluding Value Added Tax) in respect of the sale of engineering
and construction services to the power and petrochemical industries.

Taxation

The taxation expense represents the aggregate amount of current and deferred tax recognised in the reporting
peried. Tax 1s recoghised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, tax is recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is recognised on taxable profit for the current and past periods. Current tax is measured at the
amounts of tax expected to pay or recover using the lax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences at the reporting date. Unrelieved tax losses
and other deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that they will be recovered against
the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits. Deferred tax is measured using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date that are expected to
apply to the reversal of the timing difference.

A nct deferred tax asset is regarded as recoverable and therefore recognised, only when it can be regarded
as morc likely than not there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of underlying
timing differences can be deducted.

Deferred tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the average rates that are expected to apply in the
perieds in which the timing differences are expected to reverse, based on tax rates and laws enacted by the
statement of financial posilion date.

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the
statement of financial position date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate
of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction, Exchange differences are taken into account in arriving at
the operating profit.

The financial statements are presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (its functional currency), as such, the results and statement of financial position are presented
in Sterling (£). Monetary amounts in these financial statements are rounded to the nearest pound unless
otherwise stated.
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DocuSign Envelope |1D: EF3E3C27-49A6-4AD4-9046-0F 5BEF8805FD

HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS eontinued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Operating leases

Lease payments are recognised as an expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis. The aggregate
beneflt of lease incentives is recognised as a reduction to expense over the lease term, on a straight-line
basis.

Goodwill

Goodwil] ariscs on business acquisitions and represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the
company's Interest in the net amount of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the

acquired business.

Goodwill is measured al cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. T is
amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life. Where a reliable estimate of the useful life of goodwill
or intangible assets cannot be made, the life is presumed not to exceed five years.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recorded at cost, and are subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses. Any intangible assets carried at revalued amounts, are recorded at the
fair value at the date of revaluation, as determined by reference to an active market, less any subsequent
accumulated amortisation and subscquent accuntulated impainnent losses.

Intangible asscts acquired as part of a business combination are recorded at the fair value at the acquisition
date.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated so as to write off the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value, over the
useful life of that asset as follows:

Positive goodwill - 10% to 20% straight line
Negative goodwill - 10% straight line

Purchase Syndicate - 20% straight line
Intellectual Property Rights - 20% straight line
Development Costs - 39 — 60 months straight line

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in amortisation rate, useful life or residual
value of an intangible asset, the amortisation is revised prospectively to reflect the new estimates.

Tangible assets

Tangible assets are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Any tangible assets carried at revalued amounts are recorded at the fair
value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an assel as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, except to the extent it reverses a revaluation decrease of
the same asset previcusly recognised in profit or loss. A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a
result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any previously recognised
revaluation increase accumulated in equity in respect of that asset. Where a revaluation decrcase exceeds
the accumulated revaluation gains accumulated in equity in respect of that asset, the excess shall be
recognised in profit or {oss,
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Depreciation

Diepreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost or valuaticn of an asset, less its residval value, over the
useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Leasehold improvements - over period of the lease
Computer equipment & programs - 33.33% straight linc
Fixtures, fittings and equipment - 15% to 25% straight line
Motor vchicles - 25% straight line

Artwork has not been depreciated as the current cost is equal to the expected net realisable value were it to
be resold.

Investment property

[nvestment property is inttially recorded at cost, which includes purchase price and any directly attributable
expenditure.

Investmeat property is revalued to its fair value at each reporting date and any changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss.

Ifa reliable measure of fair value is no longer available without undue cost or effort for an item of invesiment
property, it shall be transferred to langible assets and treated as such until it is expected that fair value will
be reliably measurable on an on-going basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and in hand and short term deposits with an original
maturity date of three months or less. For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash
cquivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents, as defined above, net
of outstanding bank overdrafts.

Investments

Fixed asset investments are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Listed investments are measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in profit or loss.

Investments in associates

Investments in associates are accounted for using the cquity method of accounting, whereby the investment
is initially recognised at the transaction price and subsequently adjusted to reflect the group's share of the
profit or loss, other comprehensive income and equity of the associate.

Investments in joint ventures

Investments in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, whereby the
investment is initially recognised at the transaction price and subsequently adjusted to reflect the group's
share of the profit or loss, other comprehensive income and equity of the joint venture.

Impairment of fixed assets

A review for indicators of impairment is carried out at each reporting date, with the recoverable amount
being estimated where such indicalors exist. Where the carrying value exceeds the recoverable amount, the
assct is impaired accordingly. Prior impairments are also reviewed for possible reversal at each reporting
date.

For the purposes of tmpairment testing, when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, an estimate is made of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. The cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that includes the asset
and generates cash inflows that largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conrinued

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2421

2, ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of fixed assets continued)

For impairment testing of goodwill, the goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition
date, allocated to each of the cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the company are assigned to those units.

For impairment testing of goodwill, the goodwill acquired in a business combinatton is, from the acquisition
date, atlocated to each of the cash gencrating units thal are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the company are assigned to those units,

Impairment of non-financial and financial assets

At each period end date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets 1o
determine whether there is any indication that those asscts have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impainment loss (if any).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
15 reduced to its recoverable amount, with the impairment recognised imunediately in the statement of
income and retained earnings.

Hire purchase and leasing commitments

Assets acquired and held under finance lease or hire purchase contracts are capitalised in the statement of
financial position. Those held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful life of the asset. Those held under hire purchase contracts are depreciated over the estimated
useful life of the asset.

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction and the outstanding
lease liability using effective interest method. The related obligation, cxclusive of finance charges allocated
to future periods, is recognised as a liability with the finance clement charged to the profit and loss account
over the relevant period.

Rentals applicable to operating leases where substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership remain
with the lessor are charged against profits on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Financial instruments

The group has applied the provisions of Section 11 *Basic Financial Instruments’ and Section 12 *Other
Financial Instrument Issues’ of FRS 102 to all of its’ financial statements.

Financial instruments are classified and accounted for, according to the substance of the contractual
agreement, as either financial assets, financial liabilities or equity instruments. An cquity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities.

Where the contractual obligations of financial instruments {including share capital) are equivalent to a
similar debt instrument, those financial instruments are classed as financial liabilities. Financial liabilities
are presented as such in the statement of financial position. Finance costs and gains or losses relating to
financial liabilities are included in the statement of income and retained earnings. Finance costs arc
calculated so as to produce a constant rate of return on the outstanding liability.

Where the contractual terms of share capital do not have any terms meeting the definition of a financial
ltability then this is classed as an equity instrument. Dividends and distributions relating to equity
insiruments are debited dircct to equity,
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tconsinued
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Stocks

Stocks are measured at the lower of cost and estimated sclling price less costs to complete and sell. Cost
includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the stock to its present
location and condition.

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions and contingencies are recognised when the entity has an obligation at the reporting date as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the entity will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement
and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably. Provisions and contingencies are recognised as
a hiability in the statement of financial position and the amount is included as an expense,

Provisions and contingencies are initially measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date and subsequently reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate of the amount that would be required to settle the obligation. Any adjustments to the
amounts previously recognised are recognised in profit or loss unless the provision was originally recognised
as part of the cost of an asset. When a provision or a contingency is measured at the present value of the
amount expected to be required to settle the obligation, the unwinding of the discount is recognised as a
finance cost in profit or loss in the period if arises.

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
service is provided. Prepaid contributions are reccognised as an assct to the extent that the prepayment wiil
lead to a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

When contributions are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 menths of the end of the reporting date
in which the employces render the related service, the liability is measured on a discounted present value
basis. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as a finance cost in profit or oss in the period in which
it arises.

Underwriting debtors and creditors

BVF (Underwriting Management) Limited (BVF), a subsidiary company, acts as an underwriting agent and
manager for a group of international insurance companies who accepled business in the name of BVF Excess
Loss Pool. BVF is not liable as principal for premiums due 1o pool members or claims due to cedants. BVF
has not therefore included in its statement of financial position cash, debtors and creditors arising from
insurance transactions with the exception of the amounts owed by or to pool members.

Premiums

Premiums written comprise the total premiums receivable in respect of business incepted during the year,
together with any differences between booked premiums for prior years and those previously accrued, and
include estimates of premiums due but not yet reccivable or notified to the syndicates on which the Company
participates, less an allowance for cancellations.  All premiums are shown gross of commission payable to
intermediaries and exclude taxes and duties levied on them.

Managing agents enter into reinsurance contracts on behalf of syndicates, in the normal course of business,
in order to limit the potential losses arising from certain exposures. Reinsurance premium costs are allocated
by thc managing agent of each syndicate Lo reflect the protection arranged in respect of the business written
and carned.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2,  ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued

Unearned premiums

Written premium is earned according to the risk profile of the policy. Unearned premiums represent the
proportion of premiums written in the year that relate to uncxpired terms of policies in force at the Balance
Sheet date, calculated on a time apportionment basis having regard where appropriate, to the incidence of
risk. The specific basis adopted by each syndicaie is determined by the relevant managing agent.

Claims

Claims incurred comprise claims and settlement expenses (both internal and external) cceurring in the year
and changes in the provisions for outstanding claims, including provisiens for claims incurred but not
reported and settlement cxpenses, together with any other adjustments to claims from previous years.
Where applicable, deductions arc made for salvage and other recoveries.

Insurance assets and liabilities

A liability adequacy test is implemented in which the adequacy of recognised insurance liabilities is assessed
using current estimates of future cash flows arising under insurance contracts. It the carrying amount of’
insurance liabilities is found to be inadequate in the light of the cstimated future cash flows, the deficiency
is recognised in the statement of income and retained carnings.

Significant delays are experienced in the notification and scttlement of certain claims and, accordingly, the
ultimate cost of such claims cannot be known with certainty at the peried end.  Subsequent information and
events may result in the vltimate liability being less than or greater than the amount provided. Any
differences between provisions and settlements achieved in subsequent years are dealt with in the technical
account-general business in later years.

Mecasurement basis and determination of assumptions used to measure amounts arising from
insurance contracts

Claims incurred comprise the estimated cost of all claims occurring during the year whether reported or not
mcluding related direct and indirect claims handling expenses and adjustments to claims outstanding from
previous years.

Claims outstanding include the liabilities of the company and those of other principals that underwrote
through the agency of Community Reinsurance Corporation Limited and its predecessor agency companies.

Assumplions are primarily applied in connection with the provision for claims outstanding at the year end.
Assumptions are derived from information available at the year end, claims development and management's
industry and specific portfolio experience. The provision and associated costs and assets are discounted
using current market interest rates to reflect the investment income anticipated in the period until the actual
payment of claims,

Management of risk arising from insurance contracts

The company’s principal objective is to ensure that adequate reserves are in place to pay valid claims and
to consider commutation proposals as they arise. In order to address risk associated with this objective the
directors review the company’s claims provisions, reinsurance assets and reserve discounting on a regular
basis and adjust when appropriate whilst effecting a prudent run-off of the company’s liabilities.

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND JUDGEMENTS

In the application of the company's accounting policies, the directors are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilitics that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
{actors that are constdered to be retevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ccontinued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The areas for which estimation has been applied are considered to be in calculating depreciation and the
useful economic life of assets although the same rates and economic life are applied across all companies
witliin the group, bad debt provision, IBNR, claims handling expenses and impairinent of investments.

The critical area where an assumption is required to be made is the estimate of underwriting profits of
Syndicates supported by Lloyd’s Members for whoin a subsidiary company acts, and the profit commission
that will be earned from such profits. A 10% variation in the estimated profit of the 2019 underwriting
account would have the net impact shown below on the company’s results. The 10% variation is a reasonable
expected variation in view of the uncertainty of the assumptions.

The measurement of the provision for claims outstanding involves estimation uncertainty regarding the
amounts recognised in these financial statements in refation to underwriting by the syndicates and this is
disclosed further in note 35.

With regard to valuations for investment property the directors have used the services of a professional
firm of Chartered Surveyors, more details can be found in note t7.

Although each of these areas are subjeet to judgement, they are not considered to be subject to significant
cstimation.

4. CLAIMS INCURRED NET OF REINSURANCE

Gross claims reserved

2021 2020
£ £
Quistanding claims brought forward (84,215,782} (67,390,034)
Claims paid 42,180,521 22,312,170
Other movements 11,995,933 (6,688,951)
Disposed of on disposal of subsidiary undertaking 2,354,186 11,217,103
Outstanding claims carried forward (Note 5) 82,146,379 84,215,782
Gross incurred claims 54,461,237 43,666,070
Reinsurers' share
2021 2020
£ £
Outstanding claims brought forward 20,418,950 13,354,876
Claims paid (15,380,958) (1,428,148)
Other movements (17,745,458) (14,057,209}
Disposed of on disposal of subsidiary undertaking (597,554) (9,888,311)
Qutstanding claims carried forward (Note 5) (21,660,155) (20,418,950)
Reinsurers' share {34,971,175) (32,437.742)
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4. CLAIMS INCURRED NET OF REINSURANCE (continued)

Net claims

2021 2020
£ £
Outstanding claims brought forward (63,796,832) (54,035.158)
Claims paid 26,799,563 20,884,022
Other movements (5,749,525) (20,746,160)
Disposed on disposal of subsidiary undertaking 1,756,632 1,328,792
Qutstanding claims canicd furward (Note 5) 60,480,224 63,796,832
Claims tncurred 19,490,062 11,228,328
5. TECHNICAL PROVISION
2021 Gross Reinsurance Net
£ £ £
Claims
Annual business
Notified outstanding claims 81,904,460 21,666,155 60,238,305
Provision for claims incurred but not
reported 241,919 - 241,919
82,146,379 21,666,155 60,480,224
Claims handling expenses - - -
82,146,379 21,666,155 60,480,224
Unearned premiums 39,705,377 6,000,704 33,704,673
Total Technical Reserves 121,851,756 27,666,859 94,184,897
2020 Gross Reinsurance Net
£ £ £
Claims
Annual business
Notified outstanding claims 83,973,863 20,418,950 63,554913
Provision for claims incurred but not
reported 241,919 - 241,919
84,215,782 20,418,950 63,796,832
Claims handling expenses - - -
84,215,782 20,418,950 63,796,832
Unearned premiums 19,672,098 2,169,234 17,502,864
Total Technical Reserves 103,887,880 22,588,184 81,299,696
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6. TURNOVER

Turnover arises from:

2021 2020
£ £
Financial and management services 21,288,114 19,317,135
Insurance technical account 4,281,295 5,179,697
Other services 20,982,105 13,601,976
46,551,514 38,098,808
Tumaover is derived from the following areas:
2021 2020
£ £
United Kingdom 45,579,564 27,165,157
European Union 946,955 6,919,121
Rest of the world 24,995 4,014,530
46,551,514 38,098,808
7.  OPERATING PROFIT
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting):
2021 2020
£ £
Amortisation of intangible assets 515,914 552,012
Depreciation of tangible asscts 451,943 497,309
Depreciation of tangible asscts — assets on hire purchase
contracts 24,126 20,062
Loss on disposal of investiments 28 -
Profit/(loss) on disposal of subsidiary undertakings 484,005 (8,991)
Loss on disposal of tangible assets 4,514 92,282
Impairment of goodwill (16;500) {434,000)
Impairment of investment 353,591 283,375
Foreign cxchange differences 345,239 166,987
Defined contribution plans expense 1,482,339 1,365,984
Opcrating lease costs — property 2,111,316 1,526,657
Operating lease costs — plant 1,820 2,734
Auditor’s remuneration — audit of consolidated financial
statements 75,000 57,500
Auditor’s remuneration — other fees 418,745 544,319
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

8. STAFF COSTS

The average number of persens employed by the group during the year, including the directors, amounted

to:
2021 2020
No No
Administrative staff 268 252
Management staff 5 5
Technical staff 114 94
387 351

The aggregate payroll costs incurred during the year, relating to the above, were:

2021 2020
£ £
Wages and salaries 21,945,001 19,916,759
Social security costs 2,559,520 2,277,340
Other pension costs 1,482,339 1,369,584
25,986,870 23,564,083

9. DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

The directors aggregate remuncration in respect of qualifying services was:

2021 2020
£ £
Remuneration 1,177,562 1,137,460
Group contributions to defined contribution pension plans 13,697 11,911
1,191,259 1,149.371

The number of directors who accrued benefits under company pension plans was as follows:

2021 2020
No No
Defined contribution plans 1 2

Remuneration of the highest paid director in respect of qualifying services:

2021 2020
£ £
Aggregate remuneration 315,480 325,898
Group contributions to defined contribution pension plans - 4,167
315,480 330,065
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

10.

INCOME FROM INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Investment income - share of associated company results

INCOME FROM OTHER FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS

Investment income - bonds
Investment income - equilies
Inceme from other fixed asset investments

784,728

2021
£

274,760

2021
£

336,651
30,478

417,599

12. OTHER INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME

13.

Interest on loans and receivables
Interest on cash and cash equivalents
Corporation tax interest

INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES

Interest on banks loans and overdrafis

Other interest payable and similar charges

Loss on financial instruments

Allocated investment return transferred to non-life
insurance

2021
£
106,024
5,485

556

112,065

2021
£
105
847,652
164,685

214,195
1,226,637

2020
£

271,772

2020
£
120,978

64,350
915,083
1,100,411

2020
£
275,690

17,526

293216

2620
£
605
921,288
85,590

789,712
1,797,195
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14,

TAX ON PROFIT

Major components of tax expensc

2021
£

Current tax:
UK current tax expensc 298,411
Adjustments in respect of prior periods (9,954)
Total UK current tax 288,457
Foreign current tax expense (471,297)
Total current tax (182,840)
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differcnces 756,219
Tax on profit 573,379

Tax recognised as other comprehensive income or equity

2020
£

333,689
304.833

638,522

180,550
819,072

(1.030,688)
(211.616)

The aggregate current and deferred tax relating to items recognised as other comprehensive income or equity

for the year was £409,551 (2020 £186,501).

Reconciliation of tax expense

The tax assessed on the profit on for the year is lower than (2020: lower than) the standard rate of corperation

tax in the UK of 19% (2020: 19%).

2021
£
Profit before taxation 3,534,558
Profit by ratc of tax 671,566
Eftect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes 152,799
Effect of capital allowances and depreciation 36,091
Effect of revenue exempt from tax (377,146)
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of previous periods 18,911
Effect of disposals -
Tax in retation to foreign entities (76,354)
Tax on fair loss on listed investments 20,522
Utilised tax losses {171,842)
Effect of additional enhancement for the year (8,590)
Changes in deferred tax at future rate 307,422
Tax on profit 573,379

2020
£
749,679

142,439
736,125
(136,225)
(30,354)
304,833
1,607
(656,187)
(58,307)
(522.063)

6,516
(211,616)
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14,

15,

16.

TAX ON PROFIT (eontinued)

Factors that may affect future tax charges
The standard rate of corporation tax prevailing during the period was 19%.

On 11 March 2020 it was announced {(and substantively enacted on 17 March 2020) that the UK corporation
tax would remain at 19% and not reduce to 17% {the previously enacted rate) from 1 Apnil 2020. In the
Budget of 3 March 2021 it was announced that the main rate of corporation tax would increase to 25% from
1 April 2023 and was substantively enacted on 24 Muay 2021. Deferred tax balances included within the
accounts have been calculated with reference to the rate expected to be applicable at the date of reversal
(2020: 19%).

(LOSSYPROFIT FOR THE YEAR OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The loss for the financial ycar of the parent company was £6,367,641 (2020: £1,488,873 profit for the year).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Group Positive Negative Other (sce

Goodwill Goodwill below} Total

£ £ £

COST
At1Jan 2021 4,495,885 (122,183} 4,295,373 8,669,075
Additions 662,482 {16,500) 975,453 1,621,435
Disposals (2,179,764) 100,183 (196,056)  (2,275,637)
Exchange differences - - (37,778 (57,778)
At 31 Dec 2021 2,978,603 (38,500) 5,016,992 7,957,095
AMORTISATION
At 1 Jan 2021 1,228,189 - 1,837,575 3,065,764
Charge for the year 244,965 - 270,949 515,914
Eliminated on disposal (660,000} - (188.083) (848,083)
At 31 Dec 2021 813,154 - 1,920,441 2,733,595
IMPAIRMENT .
At 1 Jan 2021 1,519,764 (122,183) 1,250,000 2,647,581
Impairment during the year - (16,500) - (16,500)
Eliminated on disposal (1,519,764) 100,183 - (1,419,581)
At 31 Dec 2021 - {38,500) 1,250,000 1,211,500
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 Dec 2021 2,165,449 - 1,846,551 4,012,000
At 31 Dec 2020 1,747,932 - 1,207,798 2,955,730
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16,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Group

COST

At 1 Jan 2021
Additions

Disposals

Exchange differences

At 31 Dec 2021

AMORTISATION
At | Jan 2021

Charge for the year
Eliminated on disposal

At 31 Dec 2021

IMPAIRMENT
At 1 Jan 2021 and 31 Dec 2021

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 Dec 2021

At 31 Dec 2020

Company

The company has no intangible assels.

Purchased

Syndicate Development Inteliectual

Capacity  expenditure property rights Total
£ £ £

253,581 2.791.792 1,250,000 4,295,373
1,181 974,272 - 975,453
(196,056) - - (196,056)
- {57,778) - (57,778)
58,706 3,708,286 1,250,000 5,016,992
202,092 1,635,483 - 1,837,575
10,312 260,637 - 270,949
(188,083} - - (188,083)
24,321 1,896,120 - 1,920,441
- - 1,250,000 1,250,000
34,385 1,812,166 - 1,846,551
51,489 1,156,308 - 1,207,798
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17,

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Group

COST

At 1 Jan 2021
Additions

Drisposals

Exchange differences
Revaluations

At 31 Dec 2021

DEPRECIATION
At 1Jan 2021
Charge for the year
Disposals

Exchange differences

At 31 Dec 2021

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 Dec 2021

At 3] Dec 2020

Group

COST

At 1 Jan 2021
Additions

Disposals

Exchange differences
Revaluations

At 31 Dec 2021

DEPRECIATION
At 1 Jan 2021
Charge for the year
Disposals

Exchange differences

At 31 Dec 2021

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 Dec 2021

At 31 Dee 2020

Leaschold
land &  Investment Other (see
buildings property below) Taotal
£ £ £ £
835,489 20,600,390 6,463,226 27,903,105
- - 464,572 464,572
- - (13,933) (13,933)
- (377,863) (49,513) (427,378)
- 424,473 (861) 423,612
839,489 20,647,000 6,863,489 28,349,978
488,950 - 5.035,089 5,524,039
81,714 - 394,315 476,029
- - (8,069} (9,069)
- - (45,311 (45,311)
570,664 - 5,375,024 5,945,688
268,825 20,647,000 1,488,465 22,404,290
350,539 20,600,390 1,428,137 22,379,066
Computer Furniture,
equipment fixtures & Martor
Artwork & programs  cquipment vehicles Total
£ £ £ £ £
245,452 3,521,227 2,339,172 357,375 6,463,226
- 447,337 17,235 - 464,572
- (13,652) (281) - (13,933)
- (17,124) (20,885) (11,506} (49,515)
- - (861) - (861)
245,452 3,937,788 2,334,380 345,869 6,863,489
- 3,304,276 1,467,325 263,488 5,035,089
- 245,180 117,879 31,256 394,315
- {8,788) (281) - (9.069)
- (16,155 (19,421 (9,735 (45,311)
- 3,524,513 1,565,502 285,009 5,375,024
245,452 413,275 768,878 60,860 1,488,465
245,452 216,951 93,887 1,428,137

871,847
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2421

17. TANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Gmup (eontinued)

Included within the motor vehicles net book value of £60,485 is £48,590 (2020 - £72,746) relating to assets
held under hire purchase agreements. The depreciation charged to the financial statements in the year in
respect of such assets amounted to £24,156 (2020 - £20,062).

Company

Motor vehicles Total

£ £

COST
At 1 Jan 2021 and 31 Dec 2021 57,490 57,490
DEPRECIATION
At | January 2021 17,966 17,966
Charge for the year 14,373 14,373
At 31 December 2021 32,339 32,339
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2021 25,151 25,151
At 31 December 2020 39,524 39,524

Inciuded within the net book value of £25,151 is £25,151 (2020 - £39,524) relating 1o assets held under hire
purchase agreements. The depreciation charged to the financial stalements in the year in respect of such
assets amounted to £14,373 (2020 - £14,373),

The company’s headquarters, Hampden House and adjoining woodland was revalued on the basis of an
open market valuation subject to vacant possession on 28 January 2019 by Savills, Chartered Surveyors, at

£14,625,000 and is included within the financial statements at this value.

An independent professional valuation of investment properties held within a subsidiary undertaking, taking
into account the open market conditions, was carried out during December 2021.

Included within the above 1s investinent property as follows:

Group Company

£ £
At 1 Jan 2021 20,600,350 -
Exchange differences (377.863) -
Revaluations 424,473 —
At 31 Dec 2021 20,647,000 -

Il investment property had not been revalued they would have been included at the following historical cost:

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Cost 10,745,894 10,745,894 - -
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

18. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS

Group Bonds with  Equity and

Cash Associated credit other

deposits Loans companies tnstitutions investments Total

£ £ £ £ £ £
SHARE OF NET
ASSETS/COST
At ] Jan 2021 2,500,000 1910916 396,311 31,794,193 24237883 60,839,303
Additions - 3,164,510 15,182,428 2,655,651 21,002,599
Disposals (2,500,000) (3,945,654) {28,793) (12,025,989) (3,876,658) (22,377,094)
Revaluations - - (115013) (412,419} 234388  (293,044)
Exchange differences - - ~- (1, 01E,25%) (340,265) (1,351,518)
At 31 Dec 2021 - 1,129,772 252,505 33,526,970 22,910,999 57,820,246
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 Jan 2021 - 597,000 - 283,375 - 880,375
Additions - 353,391 - 188,864 - 542,455
At 31 Dec 2021 - 950,591 - 472,239 - 1,422,830
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 Dec 2021 - 179,181 252,505 33,054,731 21,910,999 56,397,416
At 31 Dec 2020 2,500,000 1313916 396,311 31,510,818 24,237,883 59958928

Listed investments

Listed investments held by the group had a market value of £25,164,528 (2020 - £29.919,255) and are
included within equity and other investments and bonds with credit institutions above.

Company Shares in Bonds with Equity and
group credit other
Loans undertakings institutions  investments Total
£ £ £ £ £

COST
At | Jan 2021 - 39,138,335 - 7,996,736 47,135,071
Additions - 509,570 - 2,191,689 2,701,259
Disposals - (8,107,387} - (40,000) (8,147,387)
At 31 Dec 2021 - 31,540,518 - 10,148,425 41,688,943
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 Jan 2021 - - - - -
Additions - 9,272,577 - 188,864 9,461,441
At 31 Dec 2021 - 9,272,577 - 188,864 9,461,441
At 31 Dec 2021 - 22,267,941 - 9,959,361 32,227,502
At 31 Dec 2020 - 39,138,335 - 7,996,736 47,135,071

Subsidiarics, associates and other investments

Details in respect of group undertakings can be found within note 44 of the accounts.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (convinued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

20.

2],

STOCK

Raw materials and consumables

DEBTORS

Debtors falling due within cne year are as follows:

Trade debtors

[nsurance debtors

Reinsurers’ share of technical provisions
Amounts owed by group undertakings
Amounts owed by undertakings in which
the company has a participating interest
Prepayments and accrued income
Directors loan accounts

Amounts recoverable on contracts
Corporation tax recoverable

Deferred tax asset

Other debtors

Debtors falling due after one year are as follows:

Amounts owed by group undertakings

Prepayments and accrued income
Corporation tax recoverable
Other debtors

CURRENT ASSET INVESTMENTS

Cash deposits

13,655,910

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
839,267 330,912 - -
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
3,213,974 2,311,583 - -
58,133,593 65,851,156 - —
27,666,859 22,588,184 - -
- - 6,160,413 3,615,666
497,211 466,518 - -
13,915,282 9,905,987 9,990 7,681
164,472 - 164,472 -
5,350,992 3,179,322 - -
104,159 724,788 108,363 690.018
460,806 1,036,284 - -
17,765,063 5,017,561 14,985 62,445
127,272,411 111,081,383 6,458,223 4,375,810
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
- - 2,658,451 2,703,845
40,000 40,000 - .
30,510 - - -
2,651,168 2,476,253 23,824 43,956
2,721,678 2,586,253 2,682,275 2,747,801
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
7,593,724 - -
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (confinued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

22,

23.

24,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Cash at bank and in hand 25,676,059 26,268,489 1,645,284 3,274,288

During 2019, the company and one if its subsidiaries, Hampden Legal Plc, entered into a registration of a
charge whereby Hampden & Co Ple hold the first tixed charge on all of the company’s present and future
rights, title and interest in an account held with Hampden & Co Ple.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Carrying amount of financial assets
Debt instruments measured at amnortised
cost 81,763,798 75,656,553 14,985 106,401
Carrying amount of financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost 47,371,069 53,199,828 338,648 495,831
CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within one year
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £

Bank loans and overdrafts 583,840 543 880 - -
Trade creditors 2,559,253 2,260,184 70,621 55,183
Insurance creditors 18,511,250 33,905,101 - -
Amounts owed to group undertakings - - 8,144,311 9,416,036
Accruals and deferred income 9,584,496 8,158,278 267,371 400,087
Corporation tax 170,864 54,593 - -
Social security and other taxes 3,853,484 1,915,255 38,455 45,335
Hire purchase contracts 57,929 17,930 - -
Other creditors 13,732,983 6,025,206 10,877 39,030

49,054,099 52,880,427 8,531,635 9,955,671
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continwed)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

25. CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after more than one year

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Bank loans and overdrafts 9,009,263 9,379,682 - -
Amounis owed to group undertakings - - 8,313,245 14,962,000
Hire purchase contracts 156,698 43210 - 24,757 32,283
Accruals and deferred income 2,773,087 2,826,731 . . 656 1,531
Other creditors 210,000 - . - -

12,209,048 12,249,623 8,338,658 14,995,814

The interest rate applicable to the mortgage is 2.1% above LIBOR ratc which ik.rep-ayable over 5 years.
Other loans are chargeable to interest at a rate of 4% per annum.

There is no interest payable on accruals. Accruals and deferred income are payable over 3 years.

26. SECURED DEBTS

The following secured debts are included within creditors:

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Bank loans and overdrafts — within one year
{note 24) - 395,000 — -
Hire purchase contracts (note 27) 214,627 61,139 32,013 39,809
214,627 456,139 32,013 39.809
27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
2021 2020
£ £
Expiring within one year 57,929 17,930
Expiring within one and five years 156,698 43,209
214,627 61,139

Finance leases relate to leases in respect of motor vehicles and plant and machinery equipment.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

28.

29.

DEFERRED TAX

The deferred tax included in the statement of financial position is as follows:

Included in debtors {note 20)

The deferred tax account consists of the tax effect of timing differences in respect of;

Accelerated capital allowances
Qther timing differences
Other revaluations

Unused tax losses

Deferred tax on investment property

PROVISIONS

Group

At ] January 2021

Additions

Movement for the year
Currency translation differences
Claims incurred

At 31 December 2021

Company

At | January 2021
Movement for the year

At 31 December 2021

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
460,806 1,036,284 - -
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
(94,186) 394,166 - -
9,000 95,555 - -
(6,950) - - -~
2,773,321 1,903,057 - -
(2,220,379) (1,356,494) - -
460,806 1,036,284 - -
Insurance
Other  Provision for technical
provisions  run-off costs provision Total
£ £ £ £
1,811,357 593,760 103,887,880 106,292,997
- (593,760) 34,107,601 33,513,341
(443,875} - {14,995441) (15,4349,316)
- - (681,622) {681,622}
- - (466,662) (466,662)
1,367,482 - 121,851,756 123,219,238
Provision
against inter-
company
balances Total
£ £
3,380,029 3,380,029
3,380,029 3,380,029
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuea
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

30, CONTINGENCIES

31

32,

33,

A subsidiary company has a liability to share an element of its future income arising from continuing
contractual obligations. The subsidiary company is able to estimate, with reasonable certainty, the 2022
income which is subject to this requirement. Accordingly, as at 31 December 2021, £323,702 has been
provided to meet this liability and has been accounted for as a deferred expense. However, the income
beyond the 2022 year, which is subject to this arrangement, is uncertain both in its probability and amount.
Therefore, no further amount has been provided,

Disputes may arise from time to time between the subsidiary companics and individual Members of Lloyd's
and their advisers, in the ordinary course of business. Disputes have arisen this year, but no material costs
to the subsidiary companies have resulted and, therefore, the Directors believe that no provision in respect
of such matters is required in the financial statements for the group for the year ended 31 December 2021.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined contribution plans

The group makes contributions to several defined contribution pension schemes. The asscts of these schemes
are held separately from those of the company in independently administered funds. The pension cost charge
represents contributions payable by the group to the tunds and amounted to £1,482,339 (2020: £1,369,984),
there were no contributions outstanding at the year end in either the current or prior year.

CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

Authoriscd share capital

2021 2020
No £ No £
Ordinary shares of £1 each 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Issued, called up and fully paid
2021 2020
No £ No £
Ordinary shares of £1 each 1,602,783 1,602,783 1.602,783 1,602,783

RESERVES

Called-up share capital — This represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Revaluation reserve — This rescrve records the value of asset revaluations movements on assets recognised
in ather comprehensive income.

Capital redemption reserve — This reserve records the nominal value of shares repurchased by the company.
Profit and loss account — This distributable reserve records retained camings and accumulated losses.

Fair value reserve — This reserve records the fair value movements on assets recognised in other
comprehensive incomne.

Other reserves — This reserve records the discounting on group leans provided to subsidiary undertakings
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

34,

35,

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The objective of the insurance companies of the group regarding capital management is to maintain a capital
base that is structured and sufficiently diverse to hedge against the various risks facing the insurance
companies within the group. Funds are held in accordance with the provisions of the local regulatory
authorities.

The capital structure of the insurance companies within the group consists of equity atributable to the
shareholders and is composed of issued share capital, revaluation reserve and retained earnings as presented
in the group's statement of financial pusition,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The fundarnental financial risks which affect the group on an on-going basis include liquidity risk, market
risk which is inherent in the economy in which the group operates {for example interest rate risk and foreign
exchange risk) and credit risk.

(a) Fair value

The following table presents the fair values and carrying amounts of financial asgets and liabilities:

2021 2021 2020 2020
Carrying Carrying
Fair value value Fair value value
£ £ £ £
Financial assets measured at cost or
amortised cost
Property, plant and equipment 6,045,480 6,045,480 1,591,310 1,591,310
Intangible assets 1,163,680 1,163,680 776,845 776,845
Investments 38,474,043 38,474,043 37,412,200 37,412.200
Deposits 10,670,280 10,670,280 13,840.479 13,840,479
Cash and cash equivalents 11,966,130 11,966,130 16,822,836 16,822,836
Amounts due from group undertakings 8,765,736 8,765,736 16,035,006 16,035,000
Insurance debtors 58,359,815 58,359,815 66,274,266 66,274,266
Other debtors 28,025,020 28,025,020 10,918,401 10,918,401
163,470,184 163,470,184 163,671,343 163,671,343
Financial liabilities measured at cost or
amortised cost
Technical reserves 94,185,287 94,185,287 81,941,063 81,941,063
Insurance creditors 18,511,250 18,511,250 33,904,431 33,904,431
Other creditors 14,512,101 14,512,101 3,369,056 3,369,056
127,208,638 127,208,638 119,214,550  119,214,55

Fair value hierarchy

The company analyses financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation method. The different levels
have been defined as follows:

Level I:  assets and Liabilities quoted in active markets wherce a fair value is readily available

Level 2:  derivatives where the fair valuc is determined based on techniques for which all significant
inputs are obscrvable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:  inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on cbservable market data, for example
financial guarantee contracts,
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS (continued)

The fair value of financial assets and financial labilities (not carried at fair value) equates the carrying
amount as reflected in the statement of financial position and notes thereto. The fair values of these financial
assets and liabilities are determined as follows:

e The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with standard terms and conditions traded on
active liquid markets are determined with reference to quoted market prices.

s The fair value ol other financial assets and tinancial liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing modcls based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market conditions.

(b) Liquidity risk

The Mcmbers have ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management in maintaining adequate reserves.
They do this by continually monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of
financial assets and liabilities.

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reperting date. Amounts
are based on undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the insurance companies within the group can be
required to pay:
2021
More than 2
Within 1 More than 1 years but
Carrying yearoron ycar butless lessthan5  More than 5

amount demand than 2 years years years
£ £ £ £ £

Assets
Property, plant and
equipment 6,045,480 - - 18,480 6,027,000
Intangible assets 1,163,680 - - - 1,163,680
[nvestments 38,474,043 23,965,563 4,212,600 7,766,640 2,529,240
Depasits 10,670,280 7,670,280 500,000 1,500,600 1,600,000
Cash and cash equivalents 11,966,130 11,966,130 - - -
Insurance debtors 58,359,815 58,128,569 141,366 - 89,880
Amounts owed by group
undertakings 8,765,736 8,765,736 - - —
Other debtors 28,025,020 28,025,020 - - -

163,470,184 138,521,298 4,853,966 9,285,120 10,809,800
Liabilities
Insurance creditors 18,511,250 18,511,250 - - -

Amounts owed to credit
institutions — — -
Other creditors 14,512,101 13,723,341 - - 788,760

33,023,331 32,234,591 - - 788,760

Technical provisions S
Claims provision 94,185,287 42,977,149 16,619,688 25,979,575 8,608,875

127,208,638 75,211,740 16,619,688 25,979,575 9,397,635
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contimied)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2421

35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS (continued;

Asscts

Property, plant and
equipment

Intangible assets
Investments

Deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Insurance debtors
Amounts owed by group
undertakings

Other debtors

Liabilities

Insurance creditors
Amounts owed to credit
tnstitutions

Other creditors

Technical provisions
Claims provision

{c) Market risk

2020
More than 2
Within I More than | years but
Carrying yearoron ycar bhutless lessthan5 More than 8
amount demand than 2 years years vears
£ £ £ £ £
1,591,310 - - 20,585 1,570,725
776,845 - - - 776,845
37,412,200 15,795,219 5,082,911 12,489,870 4,044,200
13,840,479  9,339.980 500,000 1,500,000 2,500,499
16,822,83¢ 16,822 836 — - -
66,274,266 66,071,345 106,300 - 96,621
16,035,006 16,035,006 - - -
10,918,401 10,918,401 - - -
163,671,343 134,982,787 5,689,211 14,010,455 8,988,890
33,904,431 33,904,431 - - -
3,369,056 3,369,056 - - —
37,273,487 37,273,487 - - -
81,941,063 31,797,298 14,603,612 25,562,548 9,977,605
119,214,550 69,070,785 14,603,612 25,562,548 9,977,605

Market risk is the risk resulting from the fluctuation in the values of asscts and liabilities attributable to the
movement in market factors such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The insurance companies
within the group attempt to mitigate these risks by holding a diverse portfolio of cash and cash egquivalents
in a range of current and deposit accounts in line with their risk appetite.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (consiaued
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

3s.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS tcontinued)

The Board has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the insurance companies within
the group’s risk management framework.

The insurance companies within the group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse
the risks faced by them, to set appropriate risk limits and coatrols, and to monitor risks and adhere to limits.
Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the activities of the insurance companies within the group.

i) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or {uture cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The exposure of the group of insurance companies 1o foreign

exchange risk relates primarily to the undertaking of transactions and the helding of assets and habilities in
foreign currencies.

ii) Interest rate risk

Intercst rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
market interest rates.

The insurance companies within the group are cxposed to interest rate risk as it is part of the capital
management pelicy of the insurance companies within the group to hold funds in a variety of current and
deposit accounts.

The Company does not use any derivative instruments to reduce its economic exposure to changes in interest
rates,

iii} Sensitivity analysis

Details regarding the sensitivity of each market risk in tsolation are summarised in the following table:

2021 2020
Appreciation Appreciation
Appreciation Appreciation nf other Appreciation Appreciation of other
of Euro  of US Dollar currencies of Euro of US Dollar currencies
(+5%) (+5%) (+5%) (+5%) (+5%) (+5%)
Impact on profit
before tax (£)
Gross of reinsurance 1,389,536 (930,802) (410,292) 1,434,410 (1,130,047) 14,008
Net of reinsurance 1,297,052 {979,942) (410,292) 1,395,209 (1,182,405) 14,008
Impact on
shareholders’ equity
before tax (£)
Gross of reinsurance 1,389,536 (930,802) (410,292) 1,434,410 (1,130,047) 14,008
Net of reinsurance 1,297,052 (979,942 (410,292} 1,395,209 (1,182,405) 14,008

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in exchange rates had occurred
at the end of reporting date and had been applicd to the exposure to the foreign exchange risk for financial
mistruments in existence at that date.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (condinued
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

35,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS (continued)
iv) Segmental analysis

The insurance companies within the group operate for the majority in one insured event, being casualty
business, and in one geographical area, being the European Union. As a result, no segmental analysis has
been presented.

(d) Credit risk

Credit risk is the sk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument leading
to a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its financing activities, including deposits
with banks and financial institutions, forcign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

(e) Operational risk

Supervision and control of operational risks ensurcs rebust business processes. Operational risk can lead to
financial loss but also to non-financial loss in the form of lost data, idle time or personal impact. Effective
operational risk management includes supporting general management with raising operational risk and loss
lransparency, improving early warning information, action-tracking and follow-up. This should improve the
business processes, lower operational risk costs and ultimately also lowers economic capital which needs to
be allocated to operational risk.

() Syndicate risk

The activities of the syndicates within the Namecos eXpose the Namecos and the group to a variety of
financial and non-financial risks. The managing agent is responsible for managing the syndicate’s exposure
to these risks and, where possible, introducing controls and procedures that mitigate the effects of the
exposure to risk. Each year, the managing agent prepares a Lloyd’s Capital Return (“LCR™} for the
syndicate, the purpose of this being to agree capital requirements with Lloyd’s based on an agreed
assessment of the risks impacting the syndicate’s business, and the measures in place to manage and mitigate
those risks from a quantitative and qualitative perspective. The risks described are typically reflected in the
LCR, and, often, the majority of the total assessed value of the risks concemed is atiributable to insurance
risk.

i) Insurance risk

The insurance risks faced by a syndicate includes the occurrence of catastrophic events, downward pressure
on pricing of risks, reductions in business volumes and the risk of inadequate reserving. Reinsurance risks
arise from the risk that a reinsurer fails to meet their share of a claim. The management of the syndicate’s
funds is exposed to risks of investment, liquidity, currency and interest rates Icading to financial loss. The
syndicate is also exposed to regulatory and operational risks including its ability to continue o trade,
However, supervision by Lloyd’s provides additional controls over the syndicate’s management of risks.

The group manages the risks faced by the syndicates on which it participates by monitoring the performance
of the syndicates it supports. This commences in advance of commirting to support a syndicate for the
following year, with a review of the business plan prepared for each syndicate by its managing agent. In
addition, quarterly reports and annual accounts together with any other information made available by the
managing agent are monitored and if necessary enquired into. If the company considers that the risks being
run by the syndicate are excessive it will seek confirmation from the menaging agent that adequate
management of the risk is in place and, if considered appropriate will withdraw support from the next
underwriting year. The company relies on advice provided by the members’ agent which acts for it, who are
specialists in assessing the performance and risk profiles of syndicates. Each Nameco and the group as a
whole mitigate its insurance risks by spreading and participating across several syndicates.

As part of this review process the group considers credit risk and more specifically the credit ratings, due
dates and impairments to all syndicate assets emerging directly [rom insurance activities as follows:
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT REQU]REMENTS {rontinued}

BBB or
2021 AAA AA A lower Not rated Total
£ £ £ £ £ £
Financial invesiments 4,263,506 7,881,119 5992124 298,576 1.000.958 19,436,283
Deposits with ceding 192 14,304
undertakings 1 - 14,111 -
Reinsurers share of ¢laims 1,906 2,651,456 R,859,731 2,101 7,317,659  18,R32,853
oulstanding
Reinsurance debtors 74 525,506 868,463 304 926,852 2,321,199
Cash at bank and in hand 72 421 6146,072 179 192 6,146,936
4,265,559 11,058,502 21,880,501 301,160 9,245,853 46,751,575
BBB or
2020 AAA AA A lower Not rated Tatal
£ £ £ £ £ £
Financial investments 1,015,959 RB06,780 11,148,686 146,529 111,391 13,229,345
Deposits with ceding t1s 115
undertakings - - - -
Reinsurcrs sharc of claims 29,568 2,074,728 7,014,008 12,513 9457078 18,587,925
outstanding
Reinsurance debtors 325 43,519 93.328 3,983 173,687 314,842
Cash at bank and in hand 212 1,559 9,331,865 4,083 349 9,338,068
1,046,094  2.9206,586 27,587,887 167,108 9,742,620 41,470,295
Neither Past due but not impaired
past due Between
nor  Less than 6 months  Greater
2021 impaired 6 months and 1 than t Tmpaired Tatal
year year
£ £ £ £ £ £
Financial investments 19,436,283 — - - - 19,436,283
Deposits with ceding 23,304 23.304
undertakings - - - -
Reinsurers share of claims 18,832,853 {1%) 18,832,835
outstanding - - -
Reinsurance debitors 2,321,199 18,6606 1,481 878 - 2.342,224
Cash at bank and in hand 6,140,936 - - - — 6,146,936
Insurance and other debtors 51,538,987 1,032,633 262,278 1,645 (15) 52,835,528
98,299,562 1,051,299 263,759 2,523 (33) 99.617,110
Neither Past due but not impaired
past due Between
nor Less 6 months  Greater
2020 impaired than 6 and 1 than1  Impaired Total
months year year
£ £ £ £ £ £
Financial investiments 13,229 345 - - — - 13,229,343
Deposits with ceding undertakings 115 - - — - 113
Reinsurers share of claims 18,587,925 (145} 18,587,780
vutstanding - - -
Reinsurance debtors 314,842 31,085 1,926 1,002 [€))] 348,848
Cash at bank and in hand 9338068 - - - - 9,338,068
[nsurance and other debtors 52,911,107 33,881 12,221 5,039 (141) 52,962,107
94,381,402 64,966 14,147 6,041 (293) 94,466,263

Details in respect of asscts and liabilities held on behalf of the syndicales are detailed in note 38.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuzd)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

36. CLAIMS DEVELOPMENT MATRIX

The following matrix demonstrates how the development of claims, on a gross of reinsurance basis, has
progressed over the past 10 years.

Provision for Gross

Paid claim Cumulative  ¢laims at the ultimate

Year movement  paid claims year end losses

£°000 £000 £0H) £000

Brought forward - - 38,153 38,153
2011 1,193 1,193 37,740 38,933
2012 1,293 2,486 43,581 46,067
2013 4,127 6,613 51,068 57,681
2014 3,342 9,955 50,373 60,328
2015 4,794 14,749 59,954 74,703
2016 3,306 20,055 59,995 80,050
2017 7,108 27,163 55,035 82,198
2018 7,709 34,872 56,283 91,155
2019 13,904 48,776 67,614 [16,390
2020 22,268 71,044 84,428 155,472
2021 41,926 112,970 80,565 193,535

The following matrix demonstrates how the development of claims, on a net of reinsurance basis, has
progressed over the past 10 years.

Provision for Gross

Paid claim Cumulative  claims at the ultimate

Year movement  paid claims year end losses

£000 £000 £7000 £°000

Brought forward - - 29,111 29,111
2011 740 740 28,851 29,591
2012 772 1,512 28,545 30,057
2013 1,751 3,263 29,102 32,365
2014 1,630 4,893 28,091 32,984
2015 1,307 6,200 23,330 29,530
2016 1,128 7,328 24,781 32,109
2017 1,692 9,020 22,693 31,713
2018 1,510 10,530 16,668 27,198
2019 824 11,354 13,679 25,033
2020 1,473 12,827 201,440 33,267
2021 15,278 28,105 22,354 5(0,459

The figures in the tables arc undiscounted and have been translated inte Sterling using the rates of exchange
ruling at the statement of financial position date.

Cumulative paid claims figures are included for the period from the start of the first year shown.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
GROUP AND COMPANY - NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coninued)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

37. CLASS OF BUSINESS

Gross Gross Gross Net
written premiums claims operating Reinsurance
2021 premiums earned incurred expenses balance Total
£ £ £ £ £ £
Divect insurance
Accident and health 418,357 211,559 (309.819) (75,822) (20,595) (153,487)
Motof — third party 1,052,534 585,277 {250,975} (181,113) (27.632) 125,557
liability
Motor — other 651,198 410,443 (196,385) (130,9606) {23.350) 59,742
classes
Marine, aviaton and 1,988,002 1,165,765 (290.,006) (345,489} (378,791 151,479
ransport
Fire and other 31,932,509 27,467,499 {19.826.615) (8.086,654)  (8457.388) {8,903,158)
damage to property
Third party liability 11,852,051 7,054,396 (3,197,547} (2,639,198) (734,017} 483,634
Credit and suretyship 1,397,836 685,911 (322,147} (222,024) (22.608) 1,199,132
Legal expenses 63 56 27) (26) - 3
Assisfance - - - - - -
Miscellancous 80 132 (64} Q1) (§3) {24)
Total direct 49,292,630 37,581,038 (24,393,545) (11,681.383) (9,623,192} (7,037.122)
Reinsurance inwards 42,822,360 315,087,340 (27,357.786) (11,600.644) 13,663,816 10,692,726
Total 92,114,990 73,568,378 (51,751,371) (23,282,027 4,040,624 3,655,604
Graoss Gross Gross Net
written premiums claims operating  Reinsurance
2020 premiums earned incurred expenses balance Tatal
£ £ £ £ £ £
Direct insurance
Accident and health 39,400 41,035 (32,267) (15,245) {320) (6,797)
Motor — third party 190,668 90,639 (68,657 (39.3066) 847 (16,537
liability
Motor — ather 188,470 135,453 (90,971) {51,333 (2.300) (9,151)
classes
Maring, aviation and 347882 225277 {120.4806) (R5.022) (20,546) (777)
transport
Fire and other 23,260,338 13,499,461 {29,045,432) {4.779,150) 8923318 (11.,401.809)
damage 1o praoperty
Third party liability 3,030,047 1,693,183 (1,139,501} (560,266} (79,582) {86,166)
Credit and suretyship 120,825 73,365 (163,543) (26,046} 29,482 (86.742)
Legal cxpenscs 2,657 3,197 {1,842) (1,106) (260) (I
Assistance - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 1,630 1,848 (1,12%) (698) (4) 17
Total direct 27181917 15,763,458 (30,663.828) (5.558.238) 8,850,633 (11,607,973}
Reinsurance inwards 26,363,088 206,649,089 (18,089,496) (9.041,535) 1,539,851 10,057,909
Totat 54,050,005 42,412,547 (48,753,324} (14,599,773) 16,390,486 (1.550,064)
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued;
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

38.

39.

GROUP-OWNED NET ASSETS

The group statement of financial position includes the following assets and liabilities held by the
Syndicates on which the group participates. These assets are subject to trust deeds for the benefit of the
relevant Syndicates’ insurance creditors. The table below shows the split of the statement of financial
position between group and Syndicate assets and liabilities:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Group Syndicate  Total Group  Syndicate Total
£°000 £000 £000 £000 £7000 £000
Assets
Intangible assets 4,012 - 4,012 2,956 - 2,956
Tangible assects 22,404 - 22,404 22,379 - 22,379
Stock 839 - 839 337 - 337
Investments 36,946 19,451 56,397 46,730 13,229 59,959
Insurance debtors 20,646 37,488 58,134 22,355 43,496 65,851
Reinsurers’ share of technical
provisions 2,833 24,834 27,667 1,831 20,757 22,588
Other receivables 258,399 4,840 30,239 13,847 1,365 15,212
Prepayments and accrued 2,920 11,035 13955 2,427 7.519 9.946
income
Current asset investments 7,594 — 7,594 13,656 - 13,656
Cash and cash equivalents 19,529 6,147 25,676 16,930 9,338 26,268
Total assets 143,122 103,795 246,917 143,448 95,704 239,152
Liabilitics
Insurance creditors 3486 15,025 18,511 2,997 30,908 33,905
{nsurance provisions 17,657 105,562 123,219 20,003 86,290 106,293
Other payables, including
insurance and reinsurance
payables 19,084 11,310 30,394 20,089 143 20,232
Accruals and deferred income 11,369 989 12,358 10,469 523 10,992
Total liabilities 51,596 132,886 184,482 53,558 117,864 171.422
Equity attributable te owners
of the Parent
Share capital 1,603 - 1,603 1,603 - 1,603
Revaluation reserve 7,530 - 7,530 8,226 - 8,226
Fair value reserve 437 - 437 416 - 416
Capital redemption reserve 545 - 545 545 - 545
Retained earnings 79,724 (29,091) 50,633 75,363 (22, 160) 53,203
Total equity 89,839 (29,091} 60,748 86,153 (22,160} 63,993
Non-controlling interest 1,687 - 1,687 3,737 = 3,737
Total liabilities and equity 143,122 103,795 246,917 143,448 95,704 239,152
OPERATING LEASES
As lessee
The total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Not later than | year 1,265,477 1,210,210 - -
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 3,290,891 4,085,802 - -
Later than 5 years 712,917 1,007,517 - -

5,269,285 6,303.929 - -

The lease payments recognised as an expense during the year total £1,050,772 (2020: £1,526,627).
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ¢continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

39. OPERATING LEASES (continued)

40.

41.

As lessor

The total future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Not later than | year 8,627 15,460 - -
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - - - -
8,627 15,460 - —

The rents receivable recognised as income during the year total £24,281 (2020: £19,342).

DIRECTORS ADVANCES, CREDITS AND GUARANTEES

At the vear end a balance of £nil (2020: £17,844) included within creditors was payable to directors and a
balance of £164,472 (2020: £nil) in debtors payable to the group. The maximum balance overdrawn during
the year was £164,851 (2020: £475,677). No interest has been applied to these loans.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions aren’t disclosed where the subsidiary which is party to the transaction is wholly
owned within the group in accordance with FRS 102 section 33.1A exemptions.

i) Entities over which the group has control

[uring the year, the following transactions took place between fellow non-wholly owned entities over which
the group has control:

24021 2020

£ £
Company secretarial services 1,006,400 1,012,164
Administration services 2,780,932 2,727,230
Management services 172,000 202,000
Legal services 85,669 110,847
Disaster recovery 100,000 160,600
Utilisation of tax losses 574,057 309.167
Accounlancy and taxation services 5,365 5.554
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continue)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2421

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Other related parties

Al the vear end, within a subsidiary where the group doesn't have 100% control, £1,246,589 (2020:
£2,662,727) was owed to a fellow group company and £363,272 {2020: £183,013) was owed by a fellow
group company.

At the year end, within a subsidiary where the group doesn’t have 100% control, £50,000 {2020: £50,000)
was owed from an associated company.

At the year end, a limited fabtlity partership in which T P C Oliver, C G Camroux-Qliver and J R C Oliver
are members, was owed £3,256 by the company (2020: £3,256).

A non-gxecutive director of an entity is also a director of Hampden Holdings Limited. A subsidiary company
have a loan balance outstanding due to the entily amounting to £4,145 (2020: £138,163 balance outstanding
due from the entity). The interest charged on the loan during the year amounted to £nil (2020: £98) and is
considered to be at market rate. Purchases of £58,518 (2020: £55,734) were made in addition to the loan.

During the year a subsidiary company paid rent of £131,600 (2020: £131,600) to the ST Property
Partnership. At current and prior year end there were no amounts outstanding.

42. SUBSIDIARIES EXEMPT FROM AUDIT

Listed below are subsidiaries controtled and consolidated by the group, where the Directors have taken the
exemption from having an audit of its financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020. This
exemption is taken in accordance with the UK Companies Act, S479A.

Name of subsidiary undertaking Registered number
BVF Underwriting Management Limited 00838358
Hampden Insurance Group Limited 04745977
Hampden Private Office Limited 10221571
Hampden 8PV No 1 Limited 08965347
Hampden Property Management Linited 06295635
ITampden Property Development Limited 06295636
ST Hampden Limited 06668740
Hampden Group Management Limited 01085256
Hampden Legal Ple 01988859
Ranco Controls Limited 00702171
HampdenFX Limited 12084655
Rail Signalling and Power Limited 10796103

43. ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

The ultimate controtling party is T P C Oliver.
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HAMPDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continsed)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

44. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

At 3] December 2021 the company had the following subsidiary undertakings. Unless otherwise stated the
company or a direct subsidiary holds 100% of the equity share capital of the companies listed. All companies
arc incorperated in England and Wales unless otherwise stated. The registered office for all companies unless
otherwise stated is Hampden House, Great Hampden, Great Missenden, Buckinghamshire, England, HP16

9RD.

Name of subsidiary undertaking
Hampden Legal Plc

Principal activity

Company secretarial & legal services

liampden Private Oflice Limnited 0% Administrative services
Hampden Plc Investment company
Hampden Property Development Limited T6% Investment company
ST Hampden Limited Financial services
Hampden Private Capital Limited Holding company
Nomads Holdings Bv (The Netherlands)® 75% Dormant
Media Catalyst Internationat Bv (The Netherlands)®  75% Dormant
Nomads Bv (The Netherlands)® 75% Dormant
Shake Interactive SA (Pty) Limited (South Africa)*  75% Dormant
Hampden Insurance Holdings Limited Investment company
Hampden Reinsurance Company Limited (Republic

of Ireland)’ Reinsurance company
Hampden Property Management Ltd Property management
42 CF Management Company Limited Dortmant
Hampden Insurance Group Limited Investment company
Hampden Insurance Group BV (The Netherlands) Administrative services
Hampden Insurance N,V (The Netherlands)® Investment insurance services
NV Schadeverzekeringsmaatschappij Maas Lloyd

{The Netherlands)® [nsurance company
Hampden Group Management Limited Investment company
Marlow Underwriting S.A. (Switzerland)* Underwriting managers
BVF (Underwriting Management) Limited Underwriting managers
NV De Ark (The Netherlands)® Reinsurance services
Hampden Underwriting Services Limited Dormant
0ld Company 30 Ltd Dormant
Hampden SPV (No. 1) Limited Investment company
Hampden Capital Plc! 79% Holding company
Hampden Agencies Limited' 79% Lloyd's Members' Agent
Nomina Services Limited' 79% Administrative services
Nemina Designated Member No. 1. Limited! 79% Investment company
Nomina Designated Member No. 2 Limited’ 9% Investment company
Nomina Representatives Limited' 79% Investmenl company
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER Z(21

44. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (continued)

Hampden Tax Consultants Limited' 79% Tax consultancy
Hampden Insurance Partners Management
{Cayman) Limited® 60% Management company
Hampden Insurance GP Limited® 60% Investment management company
Hampden Bermuda Holdings Limited (Bermuda)? 79% Holding company
Hampden Bermuda Insurance Limited (Bermuda)? 79% [nsurance company
Hampden Syndicate Services Limited! 79% Management services
Nameco (Nu. 1315} Limired! 79% Investment company
Nameco {(No. 1316} Limited’ 79% Investment company
Nameco (No. 214) Limited' T9% Investment company
Nameco {No. 1342) Limited’ 79% Investment company
ArchOver Limited’ 99% Insured crowdlending
ArchOver SPV 10 Limited’ 99% Financtal services
Unit Superhcater Engineering Limited’ Manufacture of metal structures &
fabricated metal products
Unit Engincers & Constructors Limited! Manufacture of metal structures &
fabricated metal products
Unitbirwelco Limited® 1° Holding company
Birwcico Limited'? Industrial engineering design
Unitbirwelco (Group) Limited? 1 90% Holding company (in liquidation)
Manufacture of metal structures &
Unitbirwelco Energy Ltd'? fabricated metal products
ArchOver Intellectual Property Limited! 99% Holding company
Rail Signalling and Power Limited' Railway Engineering
Maxfort [nsurance Limited ! Reinsurance services
John Morris & Sons, Limited Dormant
Ranco Controls Limited Reinsurance services
Procura Seguro B.V. Dormant
HampdenFX Limited ' 80%, Financial services
Seymour Tayloer Audit Limited Dormant
Just Tax Limited Dormant
! The registered office for thesc companies is 5" Floor, 40 Gracechurch Street, London, England, EC3V

0BT

*The registered office for these companies is 141 Front Street, Hamilton, Bermuda

* The registered office for these companies is s-Gravenweg 431, 3065 SC Rotterdam, The Netherlands
*The registered office for this company is Pletschenstrasse 20, CH +3952, Susten

* The registered office for this company is c/o Mourant Ozannes Corporate Services (Cayman) Limited,
94 Solaris Avenue, Camana Bay, P.O Box 1348, Grand Cayman KY1-1108, Cayman Islands

® The registered office for these companies is Herengracht 182, 1016 BR, Amsterdam

" The registered office for this company is Third Floor, The Metropolitan, James Joyce Street, Dublin |
¥ The registered office for this company is 64 Roeland Square, Roeland Street, Capc Town, 8001

? The registered office for this company is Lameys, One Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12
ZHD

'Y The registered office for this company is 16 Young Street, Edinburgh, Midlothian, Scotland, EH2 4JB
! The registered office of this company is PO Box 34, St Martin’s House, Le Bordage, St Peter port,
Guemsey, GY | 4AU

12 The results of this subsidiary undertaking have not been consolidated in accordance with FRS 102
section 9.9B, as it was held exclusively with a view to subsequent resale.

" The registered office for this company is 7 Duncan Street, Edinburgh, United Kingdom, EH9 [S7
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contined;
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

44. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (continued)

During the year, the subsidiaries undertaking, NameCo (No. 1042) Limited and NameCo (No.982) Limited
were sold.

ArchOver Intellectual Property Limited is currently in the process of being dissolved and ArchOver SPV 10
Limited was dissolved on 22™ March 2022.

The following subsidiaries are dormant companies incorporated in England and Wales. The companies listed
below are considered immaterial to be included within the consolidated figures.

Gracechurch UTG Limited
Gracechurch UTG No | Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 10 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 100 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 101 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 102 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 103 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 104 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 105 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 106 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 107 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 108 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 109 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 11 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 110 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 111 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 112 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 113 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No |14 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 115 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 116 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 117 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 118 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 119 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 12 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 120 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 121 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 123 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 124 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 125 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 126 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 127 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 128 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 53 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 148 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 149 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 15 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 150 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 151 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 152 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 153 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 154 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 155 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 156 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 137 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 158 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 159 Limited
Gragcechurch UTG No 16 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 160 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 161 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 162 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 163 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 164 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 165 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 166 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 167 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 168 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 169 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 17 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 170 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 171 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 172 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 173 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 174 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 175 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 176 Limited
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44, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (continucd)

Gracechurch UTG Na 129 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 13 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 130 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 131 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 132 Eimited
Gracechurch UTG No 133 Linuted
Gracechurch UTG No 134 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 135 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 136 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 137 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 138 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 139 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 14 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 140 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No [41 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 142 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 143 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 144 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 145 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 146 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 147 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 21 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 210 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 211 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 212 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 213 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 214 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 215 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 216 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 217 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 218 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 219 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 22 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 220 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 221 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 222 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 223 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 224 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 225 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 226 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 227 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 228 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 229 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 23 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 230 Limited
Gracechureh UTG No 231 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 232 Limited
Gracechureh UTG No 233 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 234 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 235 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 236 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 237 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 238 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 177 Liumited
Gracechurch UTG No 178 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 179 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 18 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 180 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No |81 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 182 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 183 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 19 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 2 Linuted
Gracechurch UTG No 20 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Neo 200 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 201 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 202 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 203 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 204 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 205 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 206 Linited
Gracechurch UTG No 207 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 208 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 209 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 258 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 259 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 26 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 260 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 261 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 262 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 263 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 264 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 265 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 266 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 267 Limated
Gracechurch UTG No 268 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 269 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 27 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 270 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 271 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 272 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 273 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 274 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 275 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 276 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 277 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 278 Linmited
Gracechurch UTG No 279 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 28 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 280 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 281 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 282 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 283 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 284 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 285 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 286 Limited
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Gracechurch UTG No 239 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 24 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 240 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 241 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 242 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 243 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 244 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 245 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 246 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 247 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 248 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 249 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 25 Limited

Gra¢echurch UTG No 250 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 251 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 252 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 253 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Neo 254 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 255 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 256 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 257 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 305 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 306 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 307 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 308 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 309 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 31 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 310 Limited
Gragechurch UTG No 311 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 312 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 313 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 314 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 318 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 316 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 317 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 318 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 319 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 32 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 320 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 321 Limited
Gracechur¢h UTG No 322 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 323 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 324 Lunited
Gracechurch UTG No 325 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 326 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 327 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 328 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 329 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 33 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 330 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 331 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 332 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 333 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 334 Limited

44, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (continucd)

Gracechurch UTG No 287 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 288 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 289 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 29 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 290 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 291 Limited
Gragechurch UTG No 292 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 293 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 294 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 295 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 296 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 297 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 298 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 299 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 3 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 30 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 300 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 301 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 302 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 303 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 304 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 353 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 334 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 355 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 356 Limited
Ciracechurch UTG Ne 357 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 358 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 359 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 36 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 360 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 36l Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 362 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 363 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 364 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 365 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 366 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 367 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 368 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 369 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 37 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 370 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 371 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 372 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 373 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 374 Ldd
Gracechurch UTG No 375 Lid
Gracechurch UTG No 376 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 377 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 378 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 379 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 38 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 380 Linited
Gracechurch UTG No 381 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 382 Limited
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Gracechurch UTG No 335 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 336 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 337 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 338 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 339 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 34 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 340 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 341 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 342 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 343 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 344 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 345 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 346 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 347 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 348 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 349 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 35 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 350 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 351 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 352 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 400 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 401 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 402 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 405 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 406 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 407 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 408 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 409 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 41 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 410 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 411 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 412 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 413 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 414 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 415 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 416 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 417 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 418 Limated
Gracechurch UTG No 419 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 42 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 420 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 421 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 422 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 423 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 424 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 425 Limited
Gracechurch UTG Ne 426 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 427 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 428 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 429 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 43 Limited

Gracechurch UTG No 430 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 431 Limited

44. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (eontinued)

Gracechurch UTG No 383 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 384 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 385 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 386 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 387 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 388 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 389 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 39 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 390 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 391 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 392 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 393 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 394 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 395 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 396 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 397 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 398 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 399 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 4 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 40 Linuted
Gracechurch UTG No 49 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 5 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 50 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 51 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 52 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 53 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 54 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 55 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 56 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 57 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 58 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 59 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 6 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 60 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 61 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 62 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 63 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 64 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 65 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 66 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 67 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 68 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 69 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 7 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 70 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 71 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 72 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 73 Liamnited
Gracechurch UTG No 74 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 75 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 76 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 77 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 78 Limited
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Gracechurch UTG No 432 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 433 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 434 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 435 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 436 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 437 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 438 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 439 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 44 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 440 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 441 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 442 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 443 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 444 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 445 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 97 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 98 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 99 Limited
Leadenhall Alsoven LLP
Leadenhall Houghton LLP
Leadenhall Minerva LLP
Leadenhall No 004 LLP
Leadenhall No 020 LLP
Leadenhall No 035 LLP
Lecadenhall No 036 LLP
Leadenhall No 038 LLP
Leadenhall No 041 LLP
Leadenhall No 042 LLP
Leadenhall No 044 LLP
Leadenhall No 046 LLP
Leadenhall No 049 LLP
Leadenhali No 053 LLP
Lcadenhall No 054 LLP
Leadenhall No 061 LLP
Lcadenhall No 063 LLP
Leadenhall No 076 LLP
Leadenhall No 081 LLP
Leadenhall No 083 LLP
Leadenhall No 086 LLP
Leadenhall No 089 LLP
Leadenhall No 096 LLP
Leadenhall No 093 LLP
Leadenhall No 094 LLP
Leadenhall No 098 LLP
Leadenhall No 105 LLP
Leadenhall No 106 LLP

44. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSQCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (continued)

Gracechurch UTG No 79 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No § Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 80 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 81 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 82 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 83 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 84 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 85 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 86 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 87 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 88 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 89 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 9 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 90 Limited
Gracechurch UTG No 91 Limited
Leadenhall No 179 LLP
Leadenhall No 185 LLP
Leadenhall No 197 LLP
Leadenhall No 362 LLP
Leadenhall No 303 LLP
Leadenhall No 307 LLP
Leadenhall No 311 LLP
Leadenhall No 317 LLP
Leadenhall No 319 LLP
Lecadenhall No 333 LLP
Leadenhall No 337 LLP
Leadenhal] No 342 LLP?
Leadenhall No 344 LLP
Leadenhall No 350 LLP
Leadenhatl No 360 LLP
Leadenhall No 362 LLP
Leadenhall No 372 LLD
Leadenhall No 380 LLP
Leadenhall No 386 LLP
Leadenhall No 389 LLP
Leadenhall No 392 LLP
Leadenhall No 394 LLP
Leadenhall No 395 LLP
Leadenhall No 398 LLP
Leadenhall No 399 LLP
Leadenhall No 402 LLP
Leadenhall No 413 LLP
Lecadenhall No 415 LLP
Leadenhall No 416 LLP
Leadenhall Ne 419 LLP
Leadenhall No 425 LLP
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44, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS (continued)

Leadenhall No 107 LLP
Leadenhall No 108 LLP
Leadenhall No 111 LLP
Leadenhall No 114 LLP
Leadenhall No 16 LLP
Leadenhall No 117 LLP
Leadenhall No 129 LLP
Leadenhall No 142 LLP
Leadenhall No 143 LLP
Leadenhall No 144 LLP
Leadenhall No 147 LLP
Leadenhall No 150 LLP
Leadenhall No 152 LLP
Leadenhall No 157 LLP
Leadenhall No 158 LLP
Leadenhall No 161 LLL.P
Leadenhall No 541 LLP
Leadenhall No 547 LLP
Leadenhall No 552 LLP
Leadenhall No 559 LLP
Leadenhall No 568 LLP
Leadenhall No 572 LLP
Leadenhall No 573 LLP
Leadenhall No 580 LLP
Leadenhall Precinct LLP

Leadenhall Tennyson LLP
North American London Underwriters Limited

Leadenhall No 427 LLP
Leadenhall No 428 LLP
Leadenhall No 453 LLP
Leadenhall No 460 LLP
Leadenhall No 465 LLP
Leadenhall No 468 LLP
Leadenhall No 473 LLP
Leadenhall No 474 [LLP
Leadenhall No 480 LLP
Leadenhall No 485 LLP
Leadenhall No 487 LLP
Leadenhall No 494 LLP
Leadenhall No 495 LLP
Leadenhall No 498 LLP
Leadenhall No 500 LLP
Leadenhall No 501 LLP

Tower Corporate Capital 1 Limited

Leadenhall No 541 LLP
Leadenhall No 547 LLP
Leadenhall No 552 LLP
Leadenhall No 559 LLP
Leadenhall No 568 LLP
Leadenhall No 572 LLP
Leadenhall No 573 LLP
Leadenhall No 580 LLP
Leadenhall Precinct LLP

Leadenball Tennyson LLP
SJL Lid North American London Underwriters Limited

Tower Corporate Capital 1 Limited
The following subsidiaries were dissolved during the year:

0ld Company 20 Limited
Birwelco SPV 10 Limited
USE SPV 10 Limited
Hampden & Co LP Limited

Sustainable Engineering Limited
Railway Viaduct Holdings Limited
Hampden & Co GP Limited

45. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Since the reporting date, the group is in the process of selling its subsidiary Hampden Insurance Group B.V.
The principal activity of this subsidiary was one of administrative services. The subsidiaries directly owned
by Hampden Insurance Group B.V. and also disposed of with the parent company, are the following:

Name of subsidiary undertaking

NV De Ark

NV Schadeverzekeringsmaatschappij Maas Lloyd
Procura Seguro BV

Principal activity
Reinsurance company
Insurance company
Underwriting managers
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